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DISCLAIMER 

All articles in this Report are, unless otherwise stated, the original work of the contributors. Advertising material will be accepted for publication on the condition that it does not defame 
any person. Fremantle SLSC accepts no responsibility for accuracy of advertising material submitted for publication but will make every effort to verify information. 
Notice to Advertisers - Trade Practices Act 1974 

Advertisers are reminded that the Trade Practices Act 1974 provides severe penalties for false or misleading advertising. It is not possible to check the accuracy of claims or 
quality of service offered by advertisers, and therefore the responsibility must lie with the person or companies submitting material for publication in their advertisements. 
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COVER PHOTOS 

The Coronavirus (and Covid-19) caused major disruptions to SLSA, SLSWA and Fremantle SLSC events through 2020. 

The Club continued its winning ways at the SLSWA Awards of Excellence this year. Jack Dowie received the $3,000 cheque 
for second place in the Laval Club of the Year. Fremantle SLSC, through Matt Elliott and Mike Shaw, received the 
Community Program of the Year award. 

Students from Aranmore Catholic College at the Beach Safety session. 

Club Member of the Year is Lawson Mills. 

Reconciliation was formally recognised this season as an important and responsible action for our Club.  
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President’s Report 
Jack Dowie 

F 

remantle Surf Life Saving Club’s 2020 season was proving to be 
rewarding in many ways for the membership and from a 

governance viewpoint, until the season was shortened by the 
outbreak of COVID-19 and drastic actions were needed. Despite this, 
our club closed in March 2020 in a positive frame of mind, knowing 
our membership and staff were healthy and technology was 
available to keep everyone informed and in touch.  

The closure of the Club gave the management and administration 
teams a chance to step back and do a reset on systems and 
processes in readiness for the coming season. Most importantly, the 
closure brought out the best in our membership and staff allowing us 
to realise that what our club does as a community is very rewarding. 
Members were communicating online, participating in virtual training 
and having fun, as well as showing care and support for each other. 
Our Club’s peer support group was and continues to be available to 
members. 

We congratulate every member who achieved something this 
season, whether in competition and peaking for or placing in an 
event, earning a lifesaving award or receiving a smile from someone 
who you may have helped in some way. 

To all our members and of course our valuable administration staff, 
the club thanks you for everything you do! We are a club who lives 
by and is proud of its values and you are the people who continue 
make it happen. In short, Freo is an awesome club! 

Financial Viability 

Our Club is healthy, as expenditure was lower than budgeted 
primarily due to the early closure. Recent sponsorship, including that 
from Woodside, relieved the club of ongoing operational costs. 
Unexpected capex costs, such as the recently replaced security 
system, are inevitable, but contingency budgeting was available. 

Sponsorship this season took a hit with the loss of a few sponsors. 
However, those new incoming sponsors are a welcome sign that 
support within our community is available. From this experience, our 
Club will concentrate on developing and maintaining a formal 
marketing strategy in the coming season. 

Participation 

This season, our Club focused on all members having the 
opportunity to participate or, at least have a go in, all activities and 
events. From this we saw high Youth retention and the return of our 
Club’s older Masters, some of whom enjoyed activities and 
mentoring opportunities with the Nippers and Youth. Nipper parents 
are also tending to volunteer more, relieving Age Group Managers of 
stress from their large and vital volunteer role. Some of this may also 
have been attributed to the Woodside Nippers sponsorship package 
and the availability of new equipment. 

Member Development 

Member development has continued improve 
across all areas. Lifesaving and education 
trainers and assessors had very large numbers in 
both new award training and the early season 
patrol award re-qualifications (299 proficient 
Bronze Medallion members). 

Our Club continued to be a top 'training' club, 
with 61 Bronze Medallion, 58 Youth and 26 adult 
Surf Rescue Certificate and 43 higher awards 
gained this season. 

Surf sports performance coaching was re- introduced this season and 
was received well by all coaches and athletes wishing to go to the 
next level. Despite the State Championships and Aussies being 
cancelled, the work was beneficial for everyone involved. 
Performance coaching opportunities will increase again in the 
coming season. 

Nipper development is always a mammoth task to manage and 
coordinate. It is the foundation of our Club and seeing the attitude of 
our nippers having fun during the quality surf education program 
shows our Club that its future will be in good hands. 

Youth development continues to improve by allowing our youth to 
have ownership and responsibility for club activities and their events. 
Having youth in charge on patrols and giving them sports coaching 
opportunities is engaging as well as rewarding for their mentors 
working with them. Our Club hopes to see this area grow as youth 
mature into adult members. 

Sustainability 

This season our club exceeded a membership of 1,550 inclusive of 
574 Nippers and 215 Youth, proving our membership is stable and 
youth retention is good. 

Our reputation as a Club who ‘saves lives and builds a better 
communities’ stands strong. Feedback from our members and 
community stakeholders has been positive. Despite this positive 
outcome, the Club will continue to consolidate, refine and strive for 
excellence. 

Engagement 

Engaging within our membership, with staff and third parties is 
something we do well. This season, we had direct involvement with 
the public right through to state and local government, reinforcing 
our Club and its members’ importance. 

Our communication processes and strategies are currently being 
reviewed and clarified for the upcoming season to ensure timely 
notices and information is available for all Club members as well as 
relevant stakeholder and community members. 

Recognition of the HMAS Sydney II crew members through our 
ceremony every November is one event that the whole Club gets 
involved in. It’s great to see external associations now joining us on 
the beach for this emotional event. To see five year old nippers 
alongside 80 and 90 year old war veterans, recognising the same 
cause, is again what our Club values are all about. 

Club Member of the Year 

This season, Lawson Mills has been recognised as Club Member of 
the Year, for his outstanding service to patrols, 
becoming an IRB driver and Patrol Captain. He also 
took on Bronze Medallion and IRB training, fitness 
development for the surf boat rowers and IRB 
racing (as co-captain), all the while studying 
medicine ! Although only being in the Club for three 
seasons, his innate leadership skills, knowledge of 
medicine and sports science and his demonstrable 
‘living the Club values’, has proved him to be an 
outstanding role model for younger members. We 
are proud to acknowledge Lawson as the Club 
Member of the Year for 2020. 

Club Member of the Year - Lawson Mills 
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Reconciliation 

F 

remantle SLSC is very proud of its commitment to play our part in the journey towards Reconciliation. 

 

Acknowledgement of the Country 

Fremantle Surf Life Saving Club acknowledges the Whadjuk people of the Nyoongar nation on whose traditional lands and waterways we 
serve our community, and we have deep respect for their elder’s past, present and emerging. We recognise and seek to learn from the 
important knowledge held by First Nations people over tens of thousands of years as the traditional custodians of Walyalup.  

 

This season, Reconciliation was formally recognised as an important responsible action for our club to plan and work towards. In April 
2020 the club announced its intent and ongoing actions to continuously build relationships, respect and trust between the wider 
Australian community and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 

Our inaugural Reconciliation Acton Plan (RAP) will underpin our early steps toward reconciliation. The first of four levels in the RAP 
framework is Reflect. The Reflect level plan sets out the steps our club will take to prepare for and commit to. Our commitment to the 
Reflect RAP will assist us to acknowledge and develop increasingly meaningful relationships with Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander 
members and stakeholders within the local community whom we serve. This important initial step will also assist us to shape our vision 
for reconciliation before committing to specific actions or initiatives. This process will help inform our future planning in a meaningful, 
collaborative, mutually beneficial and sustainable way. 

We are excited about the prospects of our Reconciliation Action Plan outcomes and also for future collaborations with other clubs as we 
work towards a future of embedded cultural knowledge, understanding and value. Going forward you will see and hear announcements 
relating to the commencement of our journey; including the introduction of educational programs, fun activities and of course our 
connections with the wider community. 

Olman Walley (left)  delivers  the Welcome to Country at the Club’s season-opening event 
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2020 SLSWA Awards of Excellence Nominees 

Lavan Club of the Year (finalist) 

Patrol Club of the Year (finalist) 

AGL Volunteer of the Year (Lawson Mills) 

In his three years with the Club, Lawson has gained 
his Bronze Medallion, began patrolling, became a 
Patrol Captain, gained his Bronze Trainers award, is 
now our IRB Racing co-Captain and delivers fitness 
training to our IRB and Surf Boats crews. He has 
demonstrated exceptional energy, commitment 
and leaderships skills. 

Youth Volunteer of the Year (Phoebe Ashworth) 

Phoebe has demonstrated an outstanding 
commitment to surf life saving. She is a strong role 
model because she is involved in all aspects of 
surf; from achieving her youth official qualification, 
appointment as a Youth Captain, patrols and 
participation in surf sports as a competitor. 
Throughout her involvement in all areas of surf, 
Phoebe is always polite and well mannered. No 
matter what she is doing she is willing to drop that and help 
someone else who needs assistance.  Phoebe also act as a positive 
role model to the youth group as well as to the nippers.  

Lifesaver of the Year (Kieren Smith, finalist) 

Kieren is an IRB and jet ski driver on patrol, a 
member of the Wesfarmers Emergency Response 
Team, and the Club’s drone and radio equipment 
officer. Kieren regularly provides water safety for 
SLSWA carnivals, Abalone Patrol as well as our own 
Fremantle Ocean Classic swim. He is also a key 
member of our IRB racing team. 

Youth Lifesaver of the Year (Luke de Laeter) 

Luke has been an outstanding Club member and 
contributor all season. This season Luke has been 
the designated IRB Crew Person on his rostered 
‘Bubbles’ patrol and volunteered his time as an IRB 
Driver and Crew Person on a number of other 
patrols when they were short. He gained his IRB 
Driver qualification and WA Drone Patrol Operator 
qualification, wherein Luke became our Club’s 
youngest drone operator. Luke is always around the club to lend a 
helping hand including setting up carnivals, assisting the nipper 
program, providing water safety for the Fremantle Ocean Classic 
swim and carnivals, and volunteering as First Aid. Luke is also an 
IRB racing competitor as a crew person and driver and has been a 
great role model and asset to our Club. 

Coach of the Year (Craig Ashworth, finalist) 

Whilst always having been passionate about Surf 
Sports and coaching, this season, Craig took on the 
Surf Sports Manager role and began working with 
athletes to understand what they wanted from a 
training program. He turned this into a Coaching 
Framework for Board and Iron disciplines (to align 
with the SLSA framework). He also was our 
Performance Boards Coach. 

Surf Sports Team of the Year (Harrison Hynes, TJ Chong Sue, finalist) 

Under 17 Line Throw gold medallists at the 
SLSWA Pool Rescue State Championships 
and National silver medallists in the same 
event. 

Youth Athlete of the Year (Harrison Hynes, 
finalist) 

Harrison had an outstanding year in the pool, 
winning six gold, one silver and one bronze at the 
State Pool Rescue Championships followed by one 
gold, one silver and one bronze at the Australian 
Pool Rescue Championships. While competing there 
for WA in Interstates, he picked up three firsts and a 
third. Harrison was rewarded by being selected in 
the Australian Youth Life Saving team, which were meant to 
compete at the 2020 Life saving World Championships in Italy. 

Trainer of the Year (Cath Morgan, finalist) 

Cath has been our Club’s SRC training coordinator for 
a number of years. This year, Cath not only delivered 
40 hours of training directly to the Youth SRC group, 
she ran an Adult SRC course in parallel, delivering 26 
new adult water safety people for the Nippers. In her 
downtime, Cath also delivered several Bronze 
training sessions. 

Community Program of the Year (finalist) 

In its sixth year, this program, run by Matt 
Elliott and Mike Shaw, hosted over 60 
students from Aranmore Catholic College and 
Lynwood SHS -  recent immigrants to 
Australia. Many have never seen the ocean, or 
have limited awareness of the dangers of the 
surf. We presented in-class sessions followed by on-beach 
activities to promote safety and awareness of the role of surf 
lifesavers. Our philosophy is that it is better to prevent the problem 
through awareness, than to make the rescue. The students are then 
able to pass that knowledge to their parents. 

Support Operations Volunteer of the Year (Kieren Smith, finalist) 

Kieren was nominated by SLSWA for his outstanding contributions 
to the Wesfarmers ERT, Abalone Patrol and Drone program. 

And the winners were …. 

Our Club was rewarded as winner of the Community Program of the 
Year award, second place (and cheque for $3,000) in the Lavan 
Legal Club of the Year award, and Youth Athlete of the Year ! 
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Director of Finance Report 
Tony Silipo CPA BCOM 

I  am pleased to present the Audited Financial Report for the 
twelve month period ended 31 March 2020.  

Result for the year 

The Club has recorded a net profit of $103,997 for the year after 
amortisation, depreciation and accounting adjustments, but before 
capital expenditure.   

The net profit prior to the accounting adjustments mentioned above 
was $ 100,176. 

Whilst the result for the year was very pleasing given the early end 
to our season due to the COVID-19 pandemic, revenue such as bar, 
canteen and uniform shop sales and club venue hire were reduced 
due to this early closure. The financial effects on the club due to the 
early closure to the season were mainly offset by income received 
via the Federal Government stimulus package of $10,000 and 
support from SLSWA in not charging the club for members 
insurance for the year, a saving of approximately $25,000. 

Our major sources of income were - 

Membership    $ 204,533 

Sales -  bar, canteen & uniform shop $  73,219 

Donations    $  31,535 

Sponsorship    $  59,542 

Club rental and hire   $  23,326 

Education services   $  14,983 

Social & fundraising   $  23,547 

The major areas of expenditure were -  

Administration    $ 163,795  
Building Services   $ 110,087 

COGS – bar, canteen & uniform shop $  63,956 

Competition expenses   $  23,888 

Social & fundraising   $  20,776 

During the year there was $34,552 of capital expenditure, the main 
items that were purchased or donated during the year are as 
follows -  

Water coolers 

Tents 

Two racing skis 

Surf boat oars 

Final payment IRB Thundercat 
New IRB motor 
Eight soft nipper boards 

Advanced airway Larry Torso 

Sundry gym equipment 

Statement of financial position 

As at 31 March 2020 the Club’s net assets were valued at $2,179,468.   

The Club’s cash assets amounted to $350,583 as at 31 March 2020.   

Looking forward 

The year ahead presents an interesting challenge for the club, due 
to the uncertainty relating to COVID-19. Whilst there may be some 
negative impact on some of our revenue (membership, sponsorship, 
club hire and rental) during the year, this should be mainly offset 
from Federal Government support received by the club in the form 
of the cash boost and Jobkeeper schemes. Our current budgeting 
forecasts a surplus for the year, and even with an extensive amount 
being spent on capital equipment, we still anticipate a small 
surplus.. We are aware that things can change very quickly and we 
continue to regularly monitor the clubs financial position to ensure 
we can react quickly to any changes.. 

I would like to thank all of our members who donate their time, 
expertise and goods to the club, whilst this may not be reflected in 
the financial accounts of the club, your contribution is invaluable as 
it frees up our cash resources to be used providing members 
equipment and services.  

Finally I would also like to thank our administration staff Jo, Dee and 
Toby, their knowledge and support throughout the year is very 
much appreciated. 

New equipment purchased includes Thundercat hull and motor, Advanced Airway manikin and tents featuring club colours and logo  
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Administration Manager’s Report 
Jo Jameson 

 Male Female 18-19 17-18 16-17 15-16 19-20 

Active (18+) 108 59 163 148 143 168 167 

Active (15-18) 26 70 109 99 77 74 96 

Active Reserve 16 6 24 26 27 9 22 

Long Service 25 6 25 29 19 17 31 

Cadet (13-15) 67 56 105 106 106 87 123 

Total 242 197 426 408 372 355 439 

Lifesaving Membership 

Other Membership Categories 

Junior Membership 

 Male Female 19-20 18-19 17-18 16-17 15-16 

Under 6 & 7 79 70 149 161 144 134 135 

Under 8 40 42 82 76 81 73 72 

Under 9 29 42 71 80 72 81 65 

Under 10 34 45 79 76 57 63 77 

Under 11 36 39 75 60 56 64 69 

Under 12 24 29 53 63 54 54 53 

Under 13 34 31 65 52 41 57 60 

Total 276 298 574 568 505 526 531 

 Male Female 18-19 17-18 16-17 15-16 19-20 

Probationary 13 10 43 40 38 32 23 

Award 54 38 78 82 91 95 92 

Associate 198 174 404 345 318 337 372 

Total 265 222 580 467 447 464 535 

Fremantle’s Junior membership 
continued its three-year trend of 
increasing numbers - this year 

reaching its highest ever level of 574 
nippers. Still one of the largest 

nipper groups in  the State 
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Vale Ivan ‘Pip’ Anderton (Life Member) 
Ivan, or “Pip” as he was known, joined the Leighton Surf Club as a 15 year old Junior in 
December 1944. He took on the positions of Ambulance Officer and Social Director in the 
1949-50 season and from 1947 he instructed numerous candidates for the SLSA Awards. In 
July 1950, he joined the WA Board of Examiners. As an SLSWA Board Member, Pip served a 
distinguished term as an Examiner, Carnival Referee and Judge. 

From the late 1940’s to early 50’s, the Leighton Surf Club was in dire straits due to low 
membership and Pip was one of a small group, including Dave Blackley, Bill Summers and 
Don Pass who kept the club functioning. He was named Best Club Member in 1951, midway 
through a three year term as Club Secretary. In the 1951-52 season, Pip was also Ambulance 
Officer on the Lifesaving Committee and Coach of the Senior Rescue and Resuscitation 
team. 

Pip is recognized mostly for his tenure as Club Treasurer for 11 years from 1956 to 1969, and again in the 1979-80 season. He presided 
over the club finances during the volatile times when the club had low membership, was under threat of resumption of Leighton Beach in 
1958 and the change from old to new clubrooms in 1962. He provided the club with advice on insurance requirements and information on 
its financial problems. In 1965, the club’s funds were overdrawn and Pip was a member of the sub-committee to review the problem. As 
part of the solution to the problem he organized a fund-raising display in the clubrooms featuring a shark caught by Frank Miragliotta. 

For his dedication to the club’s administrative affairs Pip was awarded Life Membership in August 1961. He was tenacious with 
management matters, never letting any business go unfinished. He was also a fountain of knowledge on the Club Constitution and By-

Laws, ensuring all members stuck to the rules. 

Pip got onto the beach occasionally as Patrol Officer in 1965-66. He was Club President for three years from 1969 to 1972 and Vice-

President for three years between 1972 and 1976. In 1970, he set up a Building Sub-Committee to investigate the offer of land by the 
Mosman Town Council to relocate the Clubrooms. The Committee decided to remain at the present site and improve the premises in 
three stages. In 1975-76, Pip assisted Ron Bennett in the Club’s Aquavival course, giving community instruction on resuscitation methods. 

Pip received Life Membership of Surf Lifesaving WA in 1975. 

Pip sadly passed away in June 2020, aged 91 years. 

Life Membership 

Graham Walton 

New Life Member -  Nick Palmer 

Nick Palmer (“Napalm”) joined the Club in November 1986 along with his brother Bill. Steve “Pom” Connor enticed 
them both to join his crew. which. made the finals in 1990. The crew went on the win the first gold medal for the 
Club in Open Surf Boats in 1991. Nick continued to row in top competition until family and work commitments 
lured him away in 1998. He rejoined.in 2000 and a few years later saw a need for some direction and guidance 
when the competition arena was not developing as it could have. 

To build a positive culture in the surf boats,. Nick’s philosophy has been to develop and nurture the young people 
in the Club and to promote rowing to young members by means of fitness training, good coaching, and 
camaraderie with other members, and having fun, which hopefully will lead to better community and corporate 
citizens.  In 2007, he took over the role of surf boat captain in 2007-08 which he still holds after 10 years.  

Nick’s contribution to surf boats and Club activities saw him nominated as Best Club Member in 2017-18. 

Nick has continued with his goals of development of crews and sweeps . He vigorously pursued funding from the Board  for training 
programs,  organised coaches for fitness and weight training for rowers in pre-season, and sourced and coerced a specialist rowing coach. 

Because of his persistence and good nature, he has been successful in attracting sponsorship for two surfboats, 
three sets of oars and three rowing machines which meant club funds could be redirected. 

Sweeps are hard to find, develop and retain, but Nick has managed to do just that and guided sweeps to 
become qualified as coaches under rigorous conditions. Nick had mentored sweeps from Coogee Surf Club with 
the result that one of them joined our Club and has successfully developed young rowers.  

Nick’s interest is surf club, his passion is surf boats and the development of his sons and those around them to 
make the most of opportunities presented to them.  He has a vision to develop a rowing fraternity from within 
Club ranks to build a culture around surf boat rowing that would encourage young people to develop and 
maintain a long term relationship with the club. 
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HMAS Sydney II Memorial 

E 

ach Year in November, our Club holds a special ceremony to 
remember the officers and crew of the HMAS Sydney II, which 

was lost on November 19th 1941 with all 645 crew members in an 
epic sea battle with the German raider ‘Kormoran’. We hold the 
ceremony on Leighton Beach in front of our assembled nippers, 
parents and seniors, and recall that many of the crew of HMAS 
Sydney II spent time at Leighton and our surf club when not on 
active duty. In February 1941, the crew of HMAS Sydney II presented 
our club with a hand-made reel, which in the day was the prime 
means of rescuing people from the surf. The reel is displayed each 
year and plays a central part in the ceremony. 

This year, attendees to the memorial service included Captain 
Ainsley Morthorpe of the Royal Australian Navy based at HMAS 
Stirling, Councillor Doug Thompson representing the City of 
Fremantle, John McCourt, CEO of the RSL WA, Port Beach Polar 

Bears President Suzette Felton and Secretary Trevor Pedler, 
Fremantle SLSC Vice Patron Alex Bajada and Fremantle SLSC Life 
members. Especially welcome were many crew members from 
HMAS Sydney III and IV as well as  our own Jamie Bowers, who is 
currently serving on HMAS Sydney V during sea trials. 

A welcome to country was offered by Youth member Kelton 
Rothnie, before Captain Morthorpe gave a moving account of the 
tragic story of the naval battle fought off the West Australian coast.  

A wreath was then presented to club members on a waiting jet ski 
who took it out and laid it on the surface of the ocean. 

Afterwards, all attendees and  guests gathered for a morning tea. 

The Fremantle Ocean Classic is now in its third year in the current 
format, and continues to improve year on year. This year, we 
dropped the board and beach options from last year, and focussed 
on the key swimming events. We also added few more swimming 
events to cater for the widest possible range of preferences – 
adding in an elite 6400m swim, plus a couple of short swims and 
wades for the kiddies ! Over the three major swim distances, we 
attracted a very pleasing 240 competitors, up 30% over last year. 

Sponsored races this year were – 

• FINZ 6400m swim 

• Aussie Natural 3200m swim 

• Ross Shaw 1600m swim 

• Mint Real Estate teams of three over 1600m 

• Kin Sitters 150m Guppy Swim, and 

• Kin Sitters 50m Taddy Wade 

We also greatly appreciated the support from our other fantastic 
event supporters – Coast Restaurant, Churchill Imaging and The 
Orange Box. 

Overall winners of the headline events were – 

• 1600m swim – Simon Huitenga (20m:25s) and Kelsey 

Eastwood (20m:43s) 

• 1600m teams – Silly Salmonettes (Ava Forrest, Gabrielle 

Gibbons and Jess Stackhouse)  

• 3200m swim – Solomon Wright (40m:54s) and Jaime Bowler 

(42m:10s) 

• 6400m swim – Billy Jerry (1h:35m:23s) and Phoebe Ashworth 

(1h:49m:39s) 

It was really pleasing to see some of our Club members – the three 
Silly Salmonettes and Phoebe – take out major awards ! Other terrific 
performances from Club members included – 

1600m swim - Fi Carroll (24m:53s, 4th female overall and first in her 
age category), Lexi Menin (25m:04s, 5th female overall and first in her 
age category), Sienna Menin (25m:15s, 6th female overall and second 
in her age category) and Josh Douglas (26m:56s, 7th male overall 
and second in his age category) 

3200m swim -  Archie Davis (43m:51s, 4th male overall and first in his 
age category), Amelie Prinsloo (49m:12s, 3rd female overall and first 
in her age category) and Masters Brad Ravenscroft (49m:35s) and 
Tracey Shaw (50m:56s) 

The FOC Committee is working to improve the event even further by 
attempting to bring all the SLS Clubs who run similar swim events 
under a common umbrella “The Ocean Swim Series” (much like the 
WA Swimming Open water series) allowing cross-advertising of each 
Club’s event across the other Club’s competitor lists. Hopefully, the 
net result will be that all Clubs can advertise to a wider audience and 
improve overall competitor numbers ! 

The ‘Fremantle Ocean Classic’ 

Wreath honour guard 

Captain Ainsley Morthorpe from HMAS Stirling 
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Club Captain’s Report 
Anne- Marie Nunes 

T 

he 2019/20 season was proving to be rewarding unfortunately, 
it was shortened by the outbreak of COVID-19 and the drastic 

change was needed to close Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club in 
March 2020. Despite the early closure of the Club and end to the 
season it was made in a positive frame of mind knowing the 
membership and staff were healthy. 

Notwithstanding the early end to the season the Club has continued 
to build on its core values through continuing to excel in providing 
life saving services, promoting ‘one club’ through teamwork and a 
have a go attitude in parallel with ensuring the wellbeing of 
members. The innovation and drive of our members to achieve these 
objectives has been demonstrated across all areas of our Club – 
governance, lifesaving, education, development and competition. 

This season the Youth Leadership Program was revamped to allow 
younger members to enjoy responsibility and be mentored under 
the guidance of senior members. Youth members were given the 
opportunity to attend on-site planning sessions for Sunday mornings 
to input to Youth activities, assist coaching sessions in readiness for 
their development coach award and have more involvement if event 
preparation. Additionally, Youth Captains were nominated by peers 
and Age Group Managers. This role entailed Youth Captains 
developing and running youth activities as well as encouraging and 
participating in Club activities. Youth members worked at the 
registration day assisting with payments, filing and enjoyed meeting 
new members. On occasions Youth members worked the uniform 
store and helped out in the administration office giving them the 
background knowledge on Club processes and systems.  

Surf sports performance coaching was a major focus for  this season 
and, despite the cancellation of major Championships,  the hard 
work was beneficial for all our competitors.  This development 
enabled surf sports to continue to grow and develop whereby along 
with more training sessions being made available for each training 
level from beginners to competitors it was great to see an increase 
in member’s participation. This is a reflection of our Coach’s 
engagement with members to create a fun and inclusive 
environment. 

The Lifesaving and Education committee also continued to ensure 
its objective of high-performing and high-quality patrols focusing on 
member development which again was of high quality across all 
areas. Lifesaving and education trainers and assessors had very 
large numbers to work with in both new award training and the early 
season patrol award re-qualifications (299 proficient Bronze 
Medallion members to date). The efforts our strong team of Trainers 
continues to ensure that our members demonstrate high quality 
skills through their education and training. 

In line with the Club’s focus on member wellbeing Fremantle 
continued to participate in SLSWA’s Peer Support program and have 
four Peer Support Officers within the Club to support our members. 

The Club has continued to recognise the importance of governance 
and its positive outcomes when managed and delivered 
professionally. This season, new documents were approved 
formalising the Board Induction, Board Charter, Club Health and 
Safety Policy, Touring Team and Camp Guide and the Reconciliation 
Action Plan. In addition to these documents, the Club introduced a 
new financial software package to manage and deliver the reporting 
needs as well as upgrading its IT systems towards cloud based filing 
systems and security. Additionally, the Board continued to review 
and update the Constitution and Bylaws to account for new rules 
and regulations. 

Going forward into the 2020/21 season the Club is focused on 
improving our service to the community and our members. This 
involves continuing growth within the Youth Leadership Program 
inclusive of working with other clubs to broaden friendships and 
contacts for better opportunities as well as the execution of the 
Starfish Nippers program.  

As Club Captain I’d like to take this opportunity to thank all our Club’s 
volunteers, including Age Group Managers, Officials, Coaches, 
Managers, Administration Staff, Trainers, Committee Members, Patrol 
Captains, Vice Captains and the Board members, for their tireless 
efforts across all areas of the Club. Our Club has continued to grow 
in size and capacity due to your commitment, teamwork, initiative, 
integrity and service. You are our Club’s greatest asset and the 
reason the Club continues to grow and is valued member of the 
community. 

 

Luke de Laeter is this year’s winner of the Jason Shortte Memorial 
Trophy for Best U19 Club Member 
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Lifesaving Report 
Jess Simpson 

T 

he 2019-20 season has seen a tremendous effort from all 
members, young and old. A huge thank you to everyone for 

their dedication this season.  As a team, we have continued to 
develop the skills and attributes so critical to that of effective 
lifesavers.  

This season, we saw 420 members clocking up 7,440 patrolling 
hours including 264 water safety hours. The season was without a 
doubt a challenge for everyone -  from the erosion at Port Beach to 
dealing with the outbreak of Covid-19 and the decision to close the 
club house for the safety of our members. Thank you to all our 
members for cooperating with us in preserving our beaches and 
sticking by us when we made the tough decisions over the winter 
months.   

It has been a great season, with much training by all members 
throughout the club, plenty of action on Sunday mornings with 
nippers, planning and development for the future of the club. This 
has included several serious first aid incidents and rescues, and the 
feedback from both on and off the beach has been very 
complimentary of the treatment we have provided.  

In true Fremantle form, during the season we have continued to 
provide great opportunities for our members to further improve 
their skills and capabilities. They don’t get much press, but it 
wouldn’t be except for the incredible work and dedication by our 
trainers and assessors. The club would definitely not be at the 
standard we are today without their skills and knowledge. As a 
result of their efforts, this season we have conducted three Bronze 
Courses and two SRC Courses and gained 61 new Bronze Medallion 
and 83 new SRC award holders.  

Our members have not only shown commitment to patrolling the 
beach, we have also had great representation off the beach, where 
our members have rendered their assistance to those in need. This 
is further proof that our training has a wider community benefit. It is 
wonderful to see the depth of talent we have in our youth and we 
can’t wait to see them take on leadership positions within our 
patrols, especially with the new Junior Vice Captain role. 

Our fundamental purpose is to patrol the beach, so without the 
volunteer members this would not be possible. As with all groups, 
the patrols need good leadership. This season saw a few new Patrol 
Captains step up to the role. Whilst it was a learning curve in terms 
of adjusting our patrols, everyone has done themselves and the 
organisation proud. A special thank you to those members who 
stepped up in desperate times -  the Club and I are very grateful for 
your commitment.  

Further, I don’t do this job alone. A huge thank you to the Lifesaving 
and Education Committee for remaining flexible throughout this 
season and providing further opportunities for our members in 
particular Liam Burke (Director of Lifesaving and Education), Liz Pitts 
(Patrol Officer), Kieren Smith (Radio and Drone Officer), James 
Birkmanis (Mobile Equipment Officer), John Summers (IRB Officer), 
Kelly Aitken-Fox (First Aid Officer), Cath Morgan (SRC Coordinator) 
and Mike Shaw (Education Manager). You have helped ensure the 
members of the Club are supported in all areas from gear and 
equipment through to training and club member development. 
Without them, we would not have the equipment on the beach, 
courses to develop our skills and activities to meet new people. I 
can’t thank you enough.  

Don’t forget that what we do matters. We develop lives that save 
lives and when we stand on the beach wearing our red and yellow 
uniform we are seen as being of the highest calibre. Surf life savers 
are the world leaders in aquatic safety in the surf environment and 
our practices. So next time you think that it does not matter if you 
come down to your patrol, just remember the profound effect that 
the actions of our volunteers make on the public and how highly 
you are regarded standing in your red and yellow. Remember you 
will always get more out of lifesaving than you put in.  

Lastly, congratulations again for a challenging yet enjoyable season 
and for keeping our beaches safe. Stay safe and see you in the new 
season.   

See you on the beach in 2020-21. Winner of the Best Patrol Member award this year - Kieren Smith 

Australia Day patrol 2020 
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Education Report 
 Mike Shaw 

W 

hile season 2019-20 was significantly disrupted due to the 
Coronavirus pandemic, most of our awards training had been 

completed before the shutdown. Our members completed 204 
awards in total (as shown in the table), down a little from the 
previous year’s 248. The reduction was primarily in the Advanced 
Resuscitation award (which will have future implications – see later). 

The high quality training at our Club would not be possible without 
the efforts of our wonderful trainers and assessors – many thanks to 
Peter Hastie, John Price, Mark Regel, Larry Tilbury, Pip Hawson  
John Skipsey, Cath Morgan, Jay Morgan, John Summers, Ben Pink, 
Jodie Pink, Dylan Ewart, Anne-Marie Nunes, Liz Pitts, Jack Palmer, 
Kitty Eichner, Dave Carbon, and Ian Clarke. It was especially 
pleasing to two new trainers – Lawson Mills and Spencer Cranston – 
participate in the Bronze courses and ultimately get their WA 
Trainers Certificate. It will be an objective of the 
Education Committee this year to find more 
members to step up and become trainers and 
assessors, to take off some of the pressure from 
the current group. 

Organisation of proficiencies (skills maintenance 
checks) continues to improve each year, and we 
followed the same approach as last year. One new 
feature is that SLSA have produced an app which 
allows proficiencies to be directly uploaded to 
Surfguard, without admin support and the 
generation of Form 14’s. This is a significant 
reduction in the overhead of maintaining our 
qualification. Although there have been teething 
problems, both with the app and with members 
needing to have a Members Area account to book 
timeslot, it will ultimately work out to be a real 
time-saver for the Education Manager and 
Trainers. 

We have settled into an ongoing program of three Bronze courses 
each season – one intensive one-week course in each of the 
September and January school holidays (which suits school 
students who have exams in the latter months of the school year) 
and a full eight-week course from October to December. Although 
we had very large numbers for the SRC group this year, Cath 
Morgan elected (as SRC coordinator) not to break up the group into 
a number of smaller courses, but to maintain team cohesion and run 
a single group. This took a massive effort from the trainers, but they 
pulled it off handsomely ! 

A future change to the Bronze Medallion is that the course content 
will no longer contain oxygen delivery – instead, a member will 
have to hold the Advanced Resuscitation Techniques (ART)  award 
to do this. The implication on our life saving services is that we will 
now need to deliver many more ART award holder to ensure 
coverage on our patrols. Plans are underway to incorporate this in 
our training calendar. 

We continue to deliver high quality commercial first aid and surf 
rescue training, through John Summers, John Price, Peter Hastie, 
Holly Casey, Leanne Coverley-Brandis and myself. Holly is a club 
member and previously used to run much of the Surf Rescue 
Certificate training for schools through SLSWA, but now does it 
through our Club. We ran four SRC and two First Aid courses 
covering 99 candidates and generated several thousand dollars in 
fees for the Club.  

IRB and jet ski training in 2019 missed out on all the Covid-19 
problems and our tireless trainers delivered nine IRB Crew, nine IRB 
drivers and five RWC (jet ski) drivers to support our lifesaving 
operations. 

The highlight of the year was undoubted the recognition of our 
Multicultural Beach and Surf Safety program for the SLSWA 
Community Program of the Year. The program, run by Matt Elliott 
and myself, provides in-school learning and beach excursions to 
two schools (Aranmore Catholic College and Lynwood SHS) for 
many kids who have never seen the ocean. Our philosophy is to 
educate kids (and their parents) to avoid having to make rescues. 

Again, my great thanks to everyone who has contributed to the 
training of our members – we would not be able to do this without 
your support ! 

 
2019-20 2018-19 

 Certificate IV in Training and Assessment 2 -  

 Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) 1 3 

 Advanced Resuscitation Techniques [AID] 40 8 

 Bronze Medallion 65 61 

 First Aid [AID] 16 14 

 IRB Crew Certificate 31 9 

 Pain Management Certificate  11 3 

 Radio Operator Certificate -  4 

 Rescue Water Craft Operator Certificate 2 5 

 Silver Medallion IRB Driver 6 9 

 Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) 69 83 

 WA Assessor -  -  

 WA Facilitator (First Aid, ART AID) 1 -  

 WA Silver Medallion Beach Management  2 -  

 WA Training Officer (Bronze Medallion) 2 2 

 WA Training Officer (IRB), RWC) -  1 

 WA Training Officer Certificate -  2 

Candidates from the January intensive Bronze course  
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Marketing Report 
Mick Burke 

T 

his season, the Club enjoyed continued support from many 
long term sponsors and also attracted new ones.  The 

significant contribution from our sponsors supports the Club to 
provide the essential equipment needed for the provision of 
lifesaving services and the training of patrolling members. The WA 
business economy has not been strong for quite an extended period 
so the financial support provided to the Club by our sponsors is 
greatly appreciated.   

Club President Jack Dowie and Club Captain Annie Nunes 
negotiated with Melville Toyota to become a major sponsor, with 
the provision of a new patrol vehicle including servicing, registration 
and servicing.  The ute is of course an integral but expensive part of 
surf patrol equipment and it’s brilliant to have the support of Melville 
Toyota.  A ceremonial handing-over-the-keys presentation was 
planned for a Sunday morning during 
the season but Covid-19 scuttled that 
event.   

The relationship with Melville Toyota 
has already expanded with their co-

sponsoring of the 2020-21 season 
nippers fluro vests.   

Fremantle Ports continued their 
support of the club this year with a 
$6,000 donation towards a new surf 
boat.  Through our Boat Captain Nick Palmer, the Club’s ongoing 
relationship with Fremantle Ports is developing, with the provision of 
stall space at the next Fremantle Ports Maritime Day event which 
will be a fundraiser as well as a promotional opportunity for the 
club.   

The purchase of a new surf boat became a reality following a 
$6,000 donation from Club member Mike Shaw.  The club was 
already holding a $10,000 donation from Larry and Margaret Tilbury 
and, along with the Fremantle Ports funding and some cash 
reserves, Mike’s donation has made the purchase possible.   

Woodside are a club sponsor as part of their major statewide 
sponsorship of the nipper programme through SLSWA.  Woodside 
provided each nipper with a beach pack and also provided the club 
with a substantial cash donation.  
Supporting the Woodside programme 
Lotterywest sponsored a trailer to 
transport nippers boards and ancillary 
items for Sunday morning club activities.   

SLSA national sponsor AGL once again 
supported our Club this year with the 
provision of eight nipper surf boards, 
taking their total donation up to 26 boards 
over the last three seasons.   

Thank you to City of Fremantle for the substantial annual funding 
which they have guaranteed for the medium term.  There is a strong 
ongoing relationship with the City which extends beyond the 
funding to include support with grant applications and community 
activities.   

Aussie Natural Spring Water have been a long-time sponsor of the 
club and once again provided their support this season.  Fremantle 
Steel, Mincon, and Core Fitness have also continued their financial 
support of the club amidst a challenging business environment.   

Evoke Media continue to create income for the club with periodic 
patrol shelter advertising.  Healthways have again provided the club 
with funding to support their promotion of healthy life choices for 

Western Australian, a value shared in common with the Fremantle 
SLSC.     

It was pleasing to be able offer the Port Beach Polar Bears use of the 
clubrooms when Port Beach was inaccessible.  This amazing group 
of open water swimmers have been major financial supporters of 
the club for many years and we share a common love and respect 
for the beach environment and community.   

Some Club members have accepted the offer from Message in 
Motion to display community services advertising on the back 
window of their vehicle with the benefit being shared between the 
club and the individual club member.  The Club received $8,910 for 
the season.  The offer to Club members will arise again during the 
oncoming season.   

A terrific number of members joined in to 
shake a can for the Annual Street Appeal 
which raised just over $2,000.   Caitlin 
Jameson was again a central organiser. 
It’s not a comfortable role for a life saver 
to be collecting money in public so thank 
you to all involved 

The Fremantle Ocean Classic open water 
swim event was again successful as a 

fundraiser and as a fun event for the 312 
participants. Our sponsors this year were Finz Swimwear, Mint Real 
Estate, Aussie Natural Water, Ross Shaw, Kin Sitters, Blue Chip 
Timing and MC Rob Goyen.  A large number of Club members 
contribute with water safety, marshalling, catering, registration, 
administration, and liaison for donations from Club sponsors.  

The Club receives donations throughout the year from benevolent 
individuals and businesses who help without seeking any reciprocal 
benefit or public recognition.  A good example is Vogel’s Autos who 
quietly donate their time and materials for the servicing of Club all-
terrain vehicles as well as providing supplies such as the WD40 for 
IRBs.   

Kitesurfing WA, Mediterranean Shipping Company, SOS Enterprises 
and VacSwim have supported the Club with cash donations.  Little 

Creatures had planned a quiz night at 
their Sonar Room to benefit the Club but 
unfortunately that event was scuttled by 
Covid-19 restrictions on pubs and clubs.   

One goal for this season that fell short 
was the development of a strategy to 
attract corporate sponsorship for Youth 
activities at the club.  It will be high 
priority next season to liaise with our 
youth members on their surf club 

training, camp and competition needs and 
aspirations and how sponsorship can assist.   

The 100 Club fundraising initiative was moderately successful but 
filling the nameplates is a long way from complete and will be a 
major focus for the early part of the 2020-21 season.    

Overall, it was a successful season for the management of sponsors 
and sponsorship income.  Thank you to committee members Tony 
Silipo, Alex Bajada, Matt Elliot, Jo Jameson and the club 
administration team.  With the expectation that sponsorship dollars 
will be harder to find in the subdued WA economy we will be 
seeking new committee members who have the interpersonal skills 
to form and to manage sponsor relationships.   

Our wonderful new Surf Rescue vehicle from Melville Toyota 

Woodside Nippers trailer full of equipment 
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Junior Development Report 
Kirsty & Joel Moore 

It was a season full of firsts for the nipper crew at FMSLSC, we 
started with gusto and vigor and then came to an unexpected halt 
with impacts of the COVID-19 Coronavirus Pandemic.  

Our nippers participate in the Surf Education Program set by Surf 
Life Saving Western Australia. The program is aimed at producing 
our surf life savers of the future.  

Under the expertise and watchful eye of our age group managers 
(AGMs), our 574 nippers, across eight age groups, learn the 
necessary skills and experience in surf sports, rescue, beach 
awareness, team activities, sportsmanship and above all inclusivity. 
More than 90% of our nippers completed the program thanks to our 
dedicated nipper volunteers, AGMs and water safety. 

Aimed at all levels of fitness, our nipper program at FMSLSC has a 
place and a role for everyone, making surf life saving a great option 
for all families. 

Major sponsorship breathes new life 

This year, surf life saving clubs across Western Australia, were 
proud beneficiaries of a major sponsorship from Woodside. Thanks 
to the generosity of this sponsorship we became the proud owners 
of a new nippers trailer, stacked to the brim with competition 
equipment, every 2019-20 nipper member received their own kit 
including sun safe hat, nipper vest, cap and sling bag. 

This sponsorship also allowed us to purchase some great new 
training equipment including boards, which will be well used over 
the coming seasons. 

Farewell to our Under 13s 

While we weren’t able to give our under 13 cohort a proper farewell 
as they transition to the Youth Program, we know that their AGMs 
will make sure they celebrate their graduation in fine fashion.  

This group of U/13s have represented our club proudly over the 
past eight years, with 29 being awarded their long service trophies. 

At the commencement of next season, they will begin to train for 
their Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC). A big thank you to our U/13 
AGMs  -  Seisha Fogarty-Pryor, Brian Troy, Donovan Pryor and Chris 
Cleave – for their years of commitment to developing and nurturing 
this group and their outstanding leadership and commitment to our 
club. 

Nipper Camp 

Always a big fixture in the season’s calendar for our older nipper 
members, the February nipper camp was attended by 60 very 
excited kids. Two nights and three ’electronic-free’ days at Point 

Peron meant  lots of team building, bonding and excitement. A huge 
thank you to our camp coordinator, Paul Whitby, for organising yet 
another incident free weekend full of fun, and to the rest of the 
volunteers who helped out. Sleep on Sunday night was well earned. 

This year, the kids also wrote their own camp song – to the tune of 
local Fremantle heroes ACDC’s TNT -  

Twilight Nippers 

For the second year, our twilight nippers program was a huge hit. 
The Club Championships ran very smoothly with some very vibrant 
competition. Thanks to the evolution of smart devices, several age 
groups were spotted checking very close finishes for accurate 
results. All of the nipper participants made our Club very proud with 
their displays of sportsmanship and encouragement.  Twilight 
nippers comes with a great social vibe, families enjoyed the 
beautiful sunset outlook from the club with a beverage and a great 
bite to eat from local restaurant Jessie’s Cafe. 

Little Nippers Carnival 

Fremantle Surf Life Saving Club hosted its very first Little Nippers 
Carnival this year. More than 400 Under 8’s and 9’s from Albany to 
Two Rocks came to our club to learn the ropes of competition and 
get a taste for carnivals.  

Our kids and parents made us very proud, with their commitment to 
making the carnival run as smoothly as possible.  Team spirit was 

Surfing at the Nipper Camp is always a hit ! 

See you walk into the dorm 

And choose your bunk bed 

not finding where you want 
to lay your weary head. 

Under 13s to the left of me 

And Under 12s to the right 
Ain't got no sleep 

Ain't got my mum 

And the mossies bite 

 

CHORUS 

Coz I'm at Nipper Camp 

Don't got my mum 

Nipper Camp. I will have fun 

Nipper Camp. I’m a surf club kid 

Nipper Camp. See what I did! 

I'm sweaty, grumpy, and hungry too. 
I'm a legend kid 

Freo champion number one. 
Yeah I did. 

So we going surfing. 
A snorkel too 

And jump off the rock 

Go back for a poo. 
Got a spotlight on tonight 

Will use all my might. 
 

CHORUS 

Nipper camp, Oi, oi, oi 
Nipper camp, Oi, oi, oi 
Nipper camp, Oi, oi, oi 

You're dynamite 

Nipper camp, Oi, oi, oi 
And you'll win the fight, Oi, oi, oi 

Nipper camp, Oi, oi, oi 
You're a power load, Oi, oi, oi 

Nipper camp 

Our hearts explode! 
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strong with 20 Under 8’s and their families staying back after the 
completion of competition to support Ajay Goyen, who made it 
through to the finals of the flags. 

State Champions 

Sadly, the season was abruptly cut short due to COVID-19 
restrictions, which meant the immediate cancellation of the State 
Championships on the eve of competition.  

Luckily our Little Nippers State Championships was able to run two 
weeks prior, with some fantastic results for Fremantle. Individually, 
Jemima Mills from the Under 8’s won silver in the beach sprint, 
Flynn Dreverman finished 4th in the Under 8 board race and surf 
race, and Torah Howe took out the silver medal for the Under 9 surf 
race. 

We know how disappointed the other age groups were to not 
participate in the State Championships, but we know this will make 
them hungrier for competition for the 2020-21 season. 

SLSWA Nipper Club Achiever Award 

Our Club nominated Rachel Webb as our representative for the 
Nipper Club Achiever award. This annual award is presented by 
SLSWA to recognise the service and 
dedication of our hard-working Nippers. 
Rachel is considered an outstanding 
candidate and one the Under 13’s are 
particularly proud of. 

Rachel has been a model member of the club 
and we could not be prouder that she is part 
of ‘Team Freo’. Rachel is self-motivated, 
strives to achieve her very best across every 
activity, is a highly respected member of the 
Under 13 age group, always displays a 
positive, respectful attitude and is an 
outstanding role model for her peers and 
younger club members. 

When Rachel first joined as an Under 7 nipper, 
she was very tenuous about entering the 
water, though she was already an 
accomplished pool swimmer. Rachel 
overcame her significant fear of open water 
swimming to become an outstanding performer 
across the water arena. She not only bests her female peers, but 
regularly outperforms her male peers when racing together. 
Rachel’s achievements are supported by her tenacious attitude, she 
never gives up or gives in, and digs deep to prove herself, not to 
anyone else, only to herself. She is humble in victory, which is a rare 
gift in a young woman (or man) these days. 

Rachel shows her love and commitment for the Fremantle SLSC 
through her respect and service. She always volunteers where she 

can, follows instructions carefully and helps others. She listens 
respectfully during training, never mucks around or talks when 
coaches are instructing and is part of a family that is committed to 
the goals of Fremantle SLSC. Rachel will continue to be an 
outstanding member of the Club and we look forward to seeing her 
on patrol next season, with her family. 

Lifesaver of the year recipients 

Congratulations to all our nippers who will receive their Surf 
Education Certificates at the beginning of the next season. While all 
of our junior members are brilliant, there are a few who were 
awarded the prestigious Lifesaver of the Year medals for the 2019-

20 season. Congratulations go to -  

 Under 6 Hannah Sawyer  
 Under 7 Esther Gregorevic & Liam Palmer 
 Under 8 Charli Lanshaw & Ajay Goyen 

 Under 9 Savannah Blackwood & Will O’Hehir 
 Under 10 Greta Evens & Seth McGowan 

 Under 11 Matilda Power & Edward Davis 

 Under 12 Cassia Audeyev & Charlie Davis 

 Under 13 Milly Sullivan & Samson Connolly 

Without out our amazing cohort of generous 
volunteers we wouldn’t be able to share in 
all the successes of this past season. On 
behalf of the club, we’d like to thank our 
nippers and their parent support group, the 
water safety volunteers who got wet, rain, 
hail or shine; our Water Safety Coordinator, 
Ian McLachlan for making sure all our 
nippers were safe week in and week out; our 
weekly patrols, IRB teams, officials and 
trainers who have helped with both the surf 
education program at Leighton Beach, and 
some long hours at carnivals; our Junior 
Competition Coordinator Neil Dickson for his 
expertise and support; Tony Bowers, who 
immortalises each season with some 
fantastic photos and brilliant memories.  The 
biggest thank you goes to our AGM 
volunteers. This group of dedicated people 
put in some long hours both on and off the 

beach to ensure our massive nipper cohort 
have the best experience possible for 24 weeks of the year. This 
doesn’t start in mid-October when our excited nippers arrive to start 
the season. It’s all year round. Without the crew in bright yellow, our 
nippers program would not be possible – thank you for your tireless 
effort year in and year out. 

While we didn’t finish the season as we had hoped with the usual 
celebrations, we hope to see you all back for an awesome 2020-21 
season. 

A big turnout of happy smiling faces at Nipper Camp 

Nipper Club Achiever - Rachel Webb 
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Youth Development Report 
David Moody 

W 

here do I start to describe the 2019-20 season ? 

As a newbie to the Youth Manager role, I needed to get my 
head around the many different drivers for 200+ kids wanting to be 
involved in Youth.  For some, it was purely social; for some, it was 
the adrenaline rush of competition; for others, it was personal 
fitness; others again, the wish to be involved in community activities, 
be part of a community and contribute to that community.  For 
some, maybe many, it was all of the above. 

Given the complexity of the drivers, a group of us decided prior to 
the season, over a few social drinks at the TradeWinds, to have a 
Committee of Youth to drive the activities, rather than being heavily 
reliant on an individual attempting to come up with the ideas that 
cater for all. I am immensely grateful to the support and 
encouragement of this group of positive, creative and fun people 
that have supported me in this role -  John Marsh, Tim Gibbons, 
Maddie Stockden, Paul Whitby, Ken Cheney, Gavin Folley, Tracey 
Irving, Penny Fegan, Andy McIntyre and whenever required, despite 
his many other roles, John Skipsey.  Thank you all ! 

And now to the most important people – the Youth Members 
themselves.  It was a pleasure to have been your Manager this year 
and thank you for your enthusiasm and commitment to our Surf Life 
Saving Club.  I hope that from your involvement this year, you have 
felt the benefit of being involved in a Community Club, contributing 
to the Community whilst having fun so doing. Further, I hope that 
you have felt through your involvement your skills and fitness have 
been enhanced, and your friendship groups enlarged.  If this is the 
case, then I feel encouraged that the Management Committee of 
Youth has achieves its aims. 

In total, we had 223 Youth sign up for a season of fun, fitness and 
learning, and for much of the season that’s the way it was.  But as 
we built up to the crescendo at the back end of the season, we were 
all sent home to bunker down amid the Coronavirus doom. 

But let’s focus on the positives,. We had a great spread of Youth 
across all age groups -  

 Under 14 48 

 Under 15 50 

 Under 17 88 

 Under 19 37 

Of this cohort, 58 Youth successfully completed their SRC training 
and commenced Patrol, contributing to the primary role of Club to 
provide Surf Life Saving protection for members of the public. 

A further 48 Youth members graduated with their Bronze Medallion 
-  these Youth demonstrating a higher level of competence and 
ability as Surf Life Savers. 

A further five Youth signed up to Surf Living Saving WA Leadership 
programs. Such individuals are likely to be critical members of the 
Club in leadership roles in future years – congratulations to those 
that have taken these opportunities.  This is an area that I recognize 
needs more support from the Youth Management in the future. 

The Youth members naturally migrated to those areas of the Club 
fitting their levels of skills and interests. 

SRC Training 

For the U/14’s -  shepherded by their Nipper program AGM’s Tim 
Gibbons, Tracey Irving, Penny Fegan and the additional U/15’s -  
congratulations for putting the effort in to complete your SRC 
training.  And a huge thank you to Cath Morgan and her extended 
team (John Price, Jess Simpson, Jay Morgan, Dave Creasy, Matt 
Coleman, Keely Aiken Fox, Liam Burke, Maddy Stockden, Kate 
Burke, John Skipsey, Kate Silipo and Annie Nunes) for providing the 
SRC training. You are all legends and your knowledge and 
commitment are amazing ! 

Bronze Medallion Training 

Mike Shaw led the training of three cohorts of Youth through Bronze 
Medallion training – thank you again Mike.  The first course was an 
intensive, one-week training session during the cold of September 
for the dedicated and committed.  A second, training course was 
held during October to December with a larger group of Youth. A 
third course, another intensive session, was held in January for 
those that enjoyed the warmth of summer and considered Bronze 
medallion training as a “holiday”! Well done guys and girls, you are 
our future life savers. 

Surf Sports 

A big thank you to Craig Ashworth for his enthusiasm in running the 
Surf Sports training sessions during the season and attracting 20–25 
committed U/14’s, U/15’s and first year U/17’s.  I was in constant 
admiration of the time and effort that your group put into enhancing 
skills during the season.  Well done ! 

Youth Leadership 

The Club had three Youth members that signed up for the Youth 
Leaders Program run by Surf Life Saving WA -  

The 2020 RISE UP squad at Pemberton 
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 Jack Hadley (Silver) 

 Cameron Currey (Bronze) 

 Jason Dean (Bronze) 

Additionally, two more youth members enrolled in the Youth 
Officials Program -  

 Phoebe Ashworth 

 Joseph Coleman 

Congratulations to these outstanding Youth members for extending 
themselves in this manner. 

In recognition of the outstanding contributions made by some 
Youth members the following were nominations were made for the 
Leadership Camps -  

Teamwork, Opportunity and Development (TOAD) Camp 

 Cameron Curry 

 Claire Dean 

 Jess Stackhouse 

 Sienna Robinson 

RISE Up Camp 

 Sienna Ashe 

 Jordan Kohler 

 Tupou (TJ) Chong Sue 

 Kate Silipo 

Unfortunately, only Sienna and Jordan were able to attend the Rise 
Up Camp.  Phoebe Ashworth was also selected but was unable to 
accept the nomination due to competing activities. 

Encouragement Awards 

Due to outstanding levels of involvement and commitment in a 
whole range of activities, the following Youth members have been 
recognized for their Club contribution. 

U/17 Encouragement Award Jordan Kohler/Phoebe Ashworth 

     (joint winners) 

U/15 Encouragement Award Jack Hadley 

U/14 Encouragement Award Eben Prinsloo 

Sunday morning activities 

For many Youth, the season revolved around the Sunday morning 
activities which combined fitness, life saving skills training and fun 
activities.  The standard routine of warm up runs, stretches, beach 
swims, boarding, surf rescues, 
beach volley ball etc were 
complemented by training to 
use the Club skis (thanks Jon 
Standing and crew for your 
help) and the surf boats (thanks 
Nick Palmer and crew for your 
help).  The surf boats were a 
season highlight for many. 

Social activities 

One of the key elements of the 
Youth Program is to encourage 
social engagement and making 
life at a Surf Club fun and 
enjoyable in addition to the education and skill development 
components.  To this end a number of “off-site” social activities 
were organized: 

Bouldering 

Thanks to Marshy for organizing this great event and supplying the 
bus for transport – seeing that huge group of excited Youth pile 
into the Fire Bus was a highlight for me!  As an early season event, it 
provided the Youth a chance to get to know each other off the 
beach and proved incredibly popular.  

Youth Sleep Over at Club - Silent Disco 

The Youth Sleep Over (maybe remove the word “sleep” from that 
title!), organized by Paul Whitby, included a very popular Silent 
Disco. 

Surf School 

Another popular event was the surfing lesson at Scarborough 
Beach provided by Keith de Kretser of Scarborough Surf School.  A 
gorgeous day, great surf, followed up with a relaxing BBQ for 
parents and Youth on the foreshore.  Thanks to parents who 
provided transport and general help on the day. 

 

In conclusion, I look forward to seeing most, if not all, of the Youth 
back on the beach next season and thank the Club for providing 
such a great environment for fitness training and the development 
of skills and leadership for our younger community members. 

Pleased to have completed their course - our SRC graduates 

Encouragement Award winners - (from left) Jordan Kohler, Phoebe Ashworth, 
Jack Hadley and Eben Prinsloo 

Sunday morning activities included giving surf boats a go ! 



Club Championship Trophies and Member Awards 

Best Club Member 
Best Patrol Member 

Boat Person of the Year 
IRB Person of the Year 

 

Ron Bennett Medal 

Lawson Mills 

Kieren Smith 

Darren Miller 
Etienne Prinsloo 

Best Club Member Awards 

Club Champions 

Open Male 

U19 Male 

U17 Male 

U15 Male 

U14 Male 

Over 30 Male 

Over 40 Male 

Over 50 Male 

 

Open Female 

U19 Female 

U17 Female 

U15 Female 

U14 Female 

Over 30 Female 

Over 40 Female 

Over 50 Female 

Surf Race 

TJ Chong Sue 

-  

TJ Chong Sue 

Mark Dropulich 

Eben Prinsloo 

-  

Ian Clarke 

Matt Elliott 
 

Phoebe Ashworth  
Kate Collins 

Phoebe Ashworth  
Sienna Menin 

Ava Forrest 
-  

Fiona Carroll 
Tracey Shaw 

Malibu Board 

Archie Davis 

-  

Archie Davis 

Robert Dropulich 

Eben Prinsloo 

-  

Tim Gibbons 

Matt Elliott 
 

Kate Collins 

-  

Phoebe Ashworth 

Sienna Menin 

Lexi Menin 

-  

Fiona Carroll 
Tracey Shaw 

Surf Ski 
Jon Standing 

-  

Archie Davis 

 

 

-  

Scott Sheridan 

Ken Ringrose 

 

Annabelle Standing 

-  

Phoebe Ashworth 

 

 

-  

Fiona Carroll 
-  

Beach Sprint 
Matthew Winner 
-  

-  

Angus Mclachlan 

Soli Ashe 

-  

-  

David Carbon 

 

Lily Stackhouse 

-  

-  

-  

Jess Stackhouse 

-  

Cherie Mclachlan 

Sandra Miller 

Beach Flags 

Ben Pink 

-  

-  

Jack Hadley 

Eben Prinsloo 

-  

-  

Dorian Moro 

 

Lily Stackhouse 

-  

-  

-  

Jess Stackhouse 

-  

Cherie Mclachlan 

Sandra Miller 

Iron Person 

Archie Davis 

-  

Archie Davis 

Robert Dropulich 

Eben Prinsloo 

-  

Ian Clarke 

Matt Elliott 
 

Phoebe Ashworth 

-  

Phoebe Ashworth 

Sienna Menin 

Lexi Menin 

-  

-  

-  

Tube Race 

Archie Davis 

-  

Archie Davis 

Hayden Ferguson 

-  

-  

-  

-  

 

Stella Watson 

Stella Watson 

Phoebe Ashworth 

-  

-  

-  

-  

-  

2km Run 

Mark Dropulich 

-  

Mark Dropulich 

Angus Mclachlan 

Eben Prinsloo 

-  

Chris Cleave 

Jack Dowie 

 

Lily Stackhouse 

-  

Phoebe Ashworth 

Lily Stackhouse 

Molly O’Hehir 
-  

Fiona Carroll 
Madeleine Stockden 

HMAS Sydney II Tube Race 

1600m Swim 

Archie Davis & Stella Watson 

Archie Davis & Phoebe Ashworth 

Perpetual Surf Sports Trophy Winners 

130 Min Female Board Relay 

130 Min Female Surf Teams 

130 Min Male Board Relay 

170 Min Female Beach Relay 

 

200 Min Male Beach Relay 

 

40-44 Female 2 KM Run 

45-49 Female Beach Sprint 
45-49 Male Board Rescue 

50-54 Male Beach Flags 

50-54 Male Beach Sprint 
55-59 Male 2 KM Run 

50-54 Female Board Race 

40-44 Female Board Race 

40-44 Female Surf Race 

40+ F 200m Obstacles 

U/15 M 200m Obstacles 

U/17 M 200m Obstacles 

U/17 F 200m Obstacles 

U/15 M 200m Obstacle Relay 

 

40+ Line Throw 

U/15 M Line Throw 

U/19 M Line Throw 

Fiona Carroll, Jette Oksis, Tracey Shaw 

Fiona Carroll, Jette Oksis, Tracey Shaw 

Brad Ravenscroft, Matt Elliott, Robert Vinci 
Cherie McLachlan, Fiona Carroll, 
Jette Oksis, Maryann Kelleher 
David Carbon, Dorian Moro, 
Jack Dowie, Matt Elliott 
Jette Oksis 

Cherie McLachlan 

Brad Ravenscroft, Robert Vinci 
Dorian Moro 

Dorian Moro 

Jack Dowie 

Tracey Shaw 

Fiona Carroll 
Fiona Carroll 
Fiona Carroll 
Archie Davis 

Harrison Hynes 

Alison Webb 

Kelton Rothnie, Archie Davis, 
Jack Della-Marta, Johann Szymanski 
Peter Traeger, Tim Gibbons 

Kelton Rothnie, Archie Davis 

Tupou Chong Sue, Harrison Hynes 

Senior State Champions 

Open M Line Throw 

Open F Line Throw 

U/15 M 200m Super Lifesaver 
U/17 M 200m Super Lifesaver 
U/15 M 100m Mkin Tow Fins 

U/17 M 100m Mkin Tow Fins 

40+ M 50m  Mkin Carry 

U/15 M 50m Mkin Carry 

U/17 M 50m Mkin Carry 

U/15 M 100m Rescue Mdly 

U/17 M 100m Rescue Mdly 

U/15 M 100m Mki nCarry Fins 

40+ F 50m Fstyle Fins 

U/15 M 50m Fstyle Fins 

U/17 M 50m Fstyle Fins 

U/15 M 100m Mkin Relay 

 

Masters F 200m Mdly Relay 

 

U/15 M 200m Mdly Relay 

 

U/15 F 200m Mdly Relay 

 

IRB Female Tube 

Craig Ashworth, Harrison Hynes 

Rebecca Brook, Madelline Shaw 

Archie Davis 

Tupou Chong Sue 

Kelton Rothnie 

Tupou Chong Sue 

Peter Traeger 
Kelton Rothnie 

Harrison Hynes 

Kelton Rothnie 

Harrison Hynes 

Archie Davis 

Fiona Carroll 
Kelton Rothnie 

Harrison Hynes 

Kelton Rothnie, Archie Davis, 
Johann Szymanski, Jack Della-Marta, 
Rachel Doyle, Tracey Shaw, 
Jette Oksis, Fiona Carroll 
Kelton Rothnie, Archie Davis, 
Jack Della-Marta, Johann Szymanski 
Phoebe Ashworth, Charlotte Gibbons, 
Sienna Menin, Jessica Gooding 

Jess Klessens, Madelline Shaw, 
Jake Silipo 

Medallists & Finalists at the Australian Surf Life Saving Championships 

Cancelled due to Coronavirus pandemic 

Jason Shortte Memorial (U19) 
U17 Encouragement Award 

U15 Encouragement Award 

U14 Encouragement Award 

Luke de Laeter 
Jordan Kohler & Phoebe Ashworth 

Jack Hadley 

Eben Prinsloo 

“Madfish” U19 male surf boat crew (Jake Silipo, Jack Beaman, 
James Currey, Ethan Shaw, Darren Miller (sweep) 
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Director of Surf Sports Report 
Jon Standing 

T 

he COVID-19 pandemic and government restrictions brought 
the 2019-20 season to a sudden and premature end, that has 

left all members of our club disappointed. However, on a positive 
note, the quick response of government and the cooperation of the 
public averted a health catastrophe. As I write this report, the 
restrictions are easing and we are slowly heading back to the new 
normal! 

So, in an abbreviated season, what happened? As always, the 
season kicked off with the Pool Rescue Competition, a discipline 
which Fremantle excels, and a regular top-three contender. This 
season was no different, pushing Trigg all the way to the finish, and 
coming second on 584.5pts gaining 30 State Titles, 33 Silver medals 
and 29 Bronze medals across the age groups. Top individual points 
were earned by Harrison Hynes (36) and Phoebe Ashworth (31) in 
Youth and Opens, respectively, and Peter Traeger (26) and Tracey 
Shaw (18) in Masters. Such magnificent results earnt Western Suns 
representation for Phoebe Ashworth, Harrison Hynes, Alison Webb, 
TJ Chong Sue, Archie Davis and Kelton Rothnie. Pool Rescue 
Aussies were hosted by the Gold Coast and Fremantle did 
exceptionally well, finishing 9th out of 29 clubs in Youth-Open 
Males, 20th out of 32 clubs in Youth-Open Females and 12th out of 
22 clubs in Masters. Harrison Hynes won a National Title in Youth 
50m with Fins, in a time faster than the Open Men’s final. In addition 
to this National Title, we came home with 3 Silver medals and 3 
Bronze medals. Congratulations to all the competitors and coaches 
for yet another highly successful Pool Rescue campaign. 

Leighton Beach was host to the opening round of the IRB Racing 
Season and Mullaloo continued their fine form from last season. 
State Championships were little different with Mullaloo winning the 
Title by a country mile and Fremantle edged out by runners-up 
Scarboro by just 1 point. 

In the Endurance State Champs, a small team brought home 3 State 
Titles, 5 silvers and 3 Bronze medals. 

It continues to prove challenging to get decent numbers of older 
Youth and Open members competing over the busy calendar 
presented by SLSWA. This has resulted in Fremantle relying upon a 
core group of elite level youngsters to represent the Club and these 
kids have done a fantastic job lining up against Senior competitors 
almost twice their age in Surf League and team events at Sunsmart 
carnivals. Reinvigorating participation in senior competition must be 
a priority for the next Committee. 

In contrast, the Surf Boat Rowers have gone from strength to 
strength this season with good numbers of crews training and 
culminating in an outstanding Gold Medal row by the ‘Mad Fish’ U19 
male crew at the Short Course Championships at Albany. This race 
was pretty much the last State title run before the cancellation of 
the season, so we finished on a high, and spectating at this race was 
definitely the highlight of the season for me. 

Masters States, held at Ocean Beach Denmark, was really the only 
successfully completed Summer State Titles, and only in the ‘knick 
of time’ as the weather turned nasty the following day. Top marks to 
SLSWA for choosing a fantastic venue and I can personally vouch 
for how much the grey-haired folk enjoyed it. Fremantle Masters 
has such a strong team culture and vibe and we did the club proud 
finishing 4th out of the 21 clubs present. Our haul included 13 Golds, 
9 Silver and 4 Bronze medals. 

I wish to thank all the competitors for putting in the hard work at 
training and representing your Club at Carnivals and State and 
National Titles. The setbacks this year will make you hungrier for 
success next season. On behalf of the Surf Sports Committee and 
competitors and the Club I would like to thank our Club Coaches for 
the many hours spent working on training programs, guiding, 
motivating and keeping our athletes focussed throughout a long 
pre-season and early competitions. I thank our officials and those 

members who signed on for first aid and 
water safety rosters guaranteeing the 
athletes a race. I thank our 
administrative team for efficiently 
running carnival entries in the 
background. And finally a big thank you 
to my committee and in particularly 
Craig ‘Ashie’ Ashworth for taking on the 
massive workload of Surf Sports 
Manager, as well as coaching boards 
and pool rescue – a Herculean effort. 

This is my last season as Director of Surf 
Sports and I wish the incoming Director 
and the new Surf Sports committee well 
for the challenges ahead. 

Masters Beachies at States on Ocean beach, Denmark 

‘Mad Fish’ Under 19 male surf boat crew (Jake Silipo, Jack Beaman, James 
Currey, Ethan Shaw, Darren Miller sweep) - winners of the Ron Bennett Medal 
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Board Captain Report 
Tony Watson 

S 

ummer 2020 enjoyed a fresh, more professional approach to 
training, leading to a fitter, high performing group of athletes.  

Whilst COVID 19 impacted the opportunity for many of our athletes 
to compete at a State level, a new standard around structure has 
been set along with the introduction of several new initiatives!   

The Club and its board-paddling community can be very 
appreciative for the time and efforts of Craig Ashworth.  ‘Ashie’ 
delivered a program dedicated to the development of athlete’s 
fitness, skill sets and preparation prior to competing.  As always, 
Matt Elliot provided a great level of support and input on the 
weekday sessions whilst Mark Muir supported at Carnivals and on 
the weekend sessions. 

Initiatives driving a more elite Board program included earlier start 
times, an increased variety of training programs and greater 
physical outputs on a weekly basis.  Across the Christmas New Year 
break, the Surf Sports Team organised an intensive Masterclass, 

attended by over 15 athletes tackling 10 sessions across 5 days at 
both Leighton and Secret Harbour.  The initiative was incredibly 
successful with athletes gaining an understanding of the workload 
required to improve competitiveness.  In mostly trying conditions at 
Secret Harbour, all those who participated challenged themselves 
in heavy inshore conditions.  To ensure the success of the program, 
Mark Muir took each session and guided the team along the way.  
Mark formerly competed at the highest level on the East Coast and 
has fantastic experience and knowledge to share. He was also 
selected as the Ocean Coach for the Western Suns Youth Pathways 
team!  

Without doubt, our Junior and Youth participants grew as athletes 
across the Summer of 2020.  Their improvement in the areas of 
strength, fitness and technique were noticeable, providing for 
exciting times to come!  Our Masters athletes as always, performed 
well at States.   

To all those that assisted with Boards, the Club is thankful.  This 
includes Shane Braddock, Pete Smith and several other parents 
who looked after Nippers!  To the Surf Sports Committee and the 
Board we are also thankful.  Our equipment remains of a high 
standard, with several new boards made available for use. 

As a group we look forward to a new season, taking our training and 
performances to the next level, both at the Club and in competition! 

Archie Davis (above) and Kate Collins are our Open Board Club Champions 

Masters gold medals to our 130+ Board Relay teams (above, from left, Tracey 
Shaw, Jette Oksis, Fi Carroll - below, Rob Vinci, Matt Elliott, Brad Ravenscroft) 
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Swim Captain Report 
Craig Ashworth 

A 

nother great season in the Double Blue and Yellow cap, our 
swimmers and Iron Persons have risen to the occasion once 
again. 

We had strong performances in many SLSWA events (State 
Endurance Champs, Senior and Junior Carnivals) and also swim 
events sitting outside our standard banner, such as the Fremantle 
Ocean Classic, Swimming W.A Open Water Series, Rottnest Channel 
Swim, Indian Ocean 5000 and the Cott to Swanny Classic. Covid-19 
put a halt to the Port to Pub and both the State and National Swim 
Championships. 

Our Sunday Mornings still had a great turn out for the Club swim – 
with a majority Youth and several statespersons of the club engaging 
in this activity as a nice relaxed way to start the day. We could do 
with a dedicated Club Swim coordinator next season, if anyone is 
interested ? 

In Iron Person Racing, this year we introduced an Iron session into the 
mid-week training to focus on transitions and then a standalone Iron 
Person Training session on a Sunday Morning before Nippers and 
Youth groups. This session was coached throughout the season by 
highly experienced Iron Coach Mark Muir. Mark was rewarded for his 
knowledge and skills with selection as the Youth Ocean Coach for 
the Interstate “Western Suns” challenge. This is great for both Mark, 
the athletes and the club. 

Endurance Championships 

We had several athletes hit the water early to train up for the State 
Endurance Championships and were well supported, giving some 

great results in the Nipper Gold (Long 
course Iron) and the 3Km swim. 

Results in the Swim Races -  

Phoebe Ashworth - Bronze in Open & U/17 

Kate Collins- 1st in U/19 (No medal as not 
enough entrants) 
Lexi Menin - Silver in U/14 

Imogen Ashworth - 5th in U/14 

Jette Oksis -  4th in Masters 

Nic Collins - 5th in U/15 

SLSWA Junior/Senior Carnivals 

Plenty of good results were returned across 
the Individual Surf Races as well as the Surf 
Teams events. Our Junior and Youth 
Competitors where the standout performers 
across the board with multiple top 6 place 
getters throughout the season to earn vital 
points for the club. 

Masters State Championships 

Once again, our Masters showed the way with a decent medal haul 
at the State Championships in Denmark, Results are - 

130 Min Female Surf Teams – Gold (Oksis, Shaw, Carroll) 
110 Min Male Surf Teams – Silver (Morgan, Clarke, Carbon) 
140 Min Male Surf Teams – Silver (Ravenscroft, Elliott, Vinci) 
50-54 Male Surf Race – Silver (Elliott) 
50-54 Female Surf Race – Silver (Shaw) 
40-44 Female Surf Race – Gold (Carroll) 

Fremantle SLSC Club Championships 

The Fremantle SLSC Club Championships are run over several 
weekends with three different events up for grabs: HMAS Sydney II 
Tube Race, 1600m swim, and the standard Surf race. 

 

 

Surf Race Open female Club Champion and winner of the 
1600m trophy swim -  Phoebe Ashworth 

Winner of the 1600m trophy swim and the 
Sydney II Open male tube race - Archie Davis 

TJ Chong Sue’s winning style in the Club Championships Open male Surf Race 

Stella Watson won the Sydney II Open female Tube race 
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Pool Rescue Report 
Craig Ashworth 

A 

fter taking out the inaugural Pool Rescue Championship 
Trophy in the 2018 Series, Fremantle SLSC backed it up with an 

impressive 2nd place overall in the 2019 series. Unfortunately, 
insufficient team numbers from other clubs precluded the running 
of many relays, effectively robbing us of vital relay points. 
Regardless, this result is still an awesome achievement and 
testament to our competitors, coaches and supporters who pulled 
together to have a great season. We had a strong and reasonably 
large contingent of swimmers in the Junior and Masters divisions,  
but we were a bit light on in the Youth and Senior ranks. 
Nevertheless, those who competed did so to the best of their 
abilities.  

We finished with a record total of 89 Medals, comprising 30 Gold, 33 
Silver, and 28 Bronze medals. Standout medal winners (and their 
points accumulated) include - 

Harrison Hynes – 36 

Archie Davis – 35 

Kelton Rothnie – 32 

Phoebe Ashworth- 31 

Alison Webb – 22 

Bec Brook – 22 

All Medal winners can be found in the ‘National and State Medals -  
2019-20’ tables at the back of this report. 

At completion of the Championships, the Western Suns Pool 
Rescue Team was announced, with six of our members making the 
team as a reward for their success at the State Championships and 
the season leading up. 

Harrison Hynes – Under 17 Male 

TJ Chong Sue – Under 17 Male 

Alison Webb – Under 17 Female 

Kelton Rothnie – Under 15 Male 

Archie Davis – Under 15 Male 

Phoebe Ashworth – Under 15 Female 

The Australian Pool Rescue Championships were conducted on the 
Gold Coast in August. As a club, ten of our Fremantle competitors 
made the trip over, and in total they came home with 10 medals and 
lots of Personal Best times to finish a commendable 20th out of 40 
clubs. The medal tally was one Gold, 3 Silver and 6 Bronze medals. 

 

Leading medal winners for Fremantle at Pool Rescue States 

Phoebe Ashworth and Harrison Hynes 

Fi Carroll, Rachelle Doyle, Tracey Shaw and Jette Oksis 

Gold medal for 200m Medley Relay 

Eben Prinsloo, Kalani Chong Sue, Thomas Dreverman, Jake Gooding 

Gold medal for 200m Medley Relay 

Archie Davis, Johann Szymanksi, Jack Della Marta, Kelton Rothnie 

Gold medals for Medley Relay, Manikin Relay and Obstacle Relay 

Milan Bazley, Jess Gooding, Sienna Menin, Phoebe Ashworth 

Gold medal for 200m Medley Relay 
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Ski Captain Report 
Annabelle Standing 

O 

ur Youth ski paddlers displayed significant development 
during the 2019-20 season. There were strong numbers on 

Saturday morning training sessions throughout winter and summer. 
These sessions brought in a large number of young paddlers, which 
is great for the future of our ski program.  

Several of our Youth paddlers competed in senior carnivals during 
the season and had great exposure to state level racing. The 
SLSWA State Championships and Aussies were unfortunately 
cancelled due to COVID-19, which brought the racing season to an 
unexpected end. However, Club Championships was run in early 
2020 and we had a large number of ski paddlers compete. Well 
done to all paddlers on their results. 

Thank you to all the coaches for their hard work and assistance 
throughout the season; in particular: Jon Standing, Kevin Housham, 
and Annabelle Standing. A special thank you to Guy Power for 
supplying us with an excellent program. Well done to those 
paddlers who trained, we look forward to seeing you at this year’s 
ski training! 

It was a father/daughter result at the Club Championships for Open Skis 
Jon Standing (above) and Annabelle Standing 

Sandra Miller, in her first competitive hit-out in the Ski, anchored Fi Carroll and Tracey Shaw in the Masters States 
Female Taplin and brought the team home to a Silver medal ! 

Ken Ringrose (right) took home Bronze in the 55-59 male Single Ski at Masters 
States, then partnered with Jon Standing to a Bronze in the 50-54 male Double Ski 
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Surf Boat Captain Report 
Nick Palmer 

E 

xcitement and anticipation for the coming season saw a great 
turnout of rowers for preseason training in the gym. Excellent 

instruction and coaching was provided by rowing coach Nick 
Wilson and strength and conditioning coach Lawson Mills.  

Preseason events are becoming more prevalent with the Albany 
Surf Craft Challenge in June, the Avon Surf Challenge in August and 
Endurance Championships in October all having crews entered 
from Fremantle. 

The Country Carnival this season was a great success, held at 
Smith’s Beach, Yallingup in perfect conditions. 

The Masters State Championships and Surf Boat Short Course 
Championship were planned to be held at Ocean Beach Denmark. 
However, adverse weather conditions saw the event relocated to 
Middleton Beach Albany. Unfortunately, this event was cancelled 
after partial completion due to other events operating in Albany. 

Competition 

Ferals (U/19 Women, Sweep Colin Duffield, Kate Silipo, Millie Sales, 
Jordan Kohler, Hayley Wallwork and Lily Skipsey) The crew had a 
solid pre-season in the gym and benefitted greatly from rowing 
coaching on the ergos. In their first season of rowing, they had little 
experience in the surf until the State Short Course Championships 
in difficult conditions at Middleton Beach. Wonderful effort through 
the season from this crew. 

Mungrels (U/23 Women, Sweep Morry Vaughan, Bec Brooke, Sascha 
Martin, Tessa Miotti and Katie Grayson) Began the season strongly 
with third place Open Women in the Endurance Championships.  

Little Creatures (Reserve Women, Sweep Morry Vaughan, Rachel 
Hatton, Holly Bacon, Rose Bacon, Sherrie Robson and Bianca 
Valencia) Experienced, fit and strong with high hopes for success in 
a season cut short. 

Mad Fish (U/19 Men Men: Sweep Darren Miller, Jake Silipo, Jack 
Beaman, James Currey and Ethan Shaw) Keen to learn, committed 
and thirsting for competition, what more could a sweep ask for. A 
leading contender in their division, they also held their own against 
Reserve and Open crews at carnivals, placing fifth in the A final at 
Smith’s Beach Country Carnival. The highlight of the year was their 
U19 Men Gold Medal in the Short Course Championship at 
Middleton Beach in tough conditions. 

HCM (Reserve Men, Sweep Nick Wilson, Nick Palmer, Ken Ringrose, 
Dean Davidson, Dylan Ewart and Dave Gunther) Another enjoyable 
season, swept by Nick Wilson while he worked towards his sweep 
accreditation. The crew rowed at the Masters State Titles at 
Middleton Beach with a silver medal in 200+ Men, due mainly to the 
excellent sweep skills on the day by Paul Hardy. 

Ferals 

Little Creatures 

Mungrels at the State Endurance Championships 

Mad Fish at the Country Carnival, Smiths Beach 

Fajitas 
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Power Radars (U/23 Men: Sweep Darren Miller, Connall Hansford, 
Alex Steffans, Jack Higgins, Nick Poynton with Jackson White) 
Recruited by Darren from Curtin Rowing, they showed great 
potential in their first season of surf. 

Fajitas (Open Men, Sweep Ben Gleeson, Andrew Robson, Pat Wilson, 
Alec Vukovich and Liam Burke) Excellently prepared and very 
competitive crew with success at carnivals including third in the 
Albany Surf Craft Challenge and first in the initial Surf League at 
Secret Harbour. An extremely promising season cut short. 

Fruit Pickers (Reserve Men, Sweep Michael Cameron, Nick Wilson, 
Sean Hooper, Lawson Mills, Aklie Braddock and Spencer Cranston) 
formed a crew after Christmas with their goal the State 
Championships. 

Most Improved Rower 

The U/19 Madfish crew of Jake Silipo, Jack Beaman, James Currey 
and Ethan Shaw all stepped up their preseason training and 
demonstrated commitment, dedication and courage during 
competition that made us proud, ultimately winning the U/19 Men 
Short Course State Championship.  

Boat Person of the Year  

Darren Miller continued to improve both his coaching and sweeping 
skills while taking on the weight of training two crews this season -  
never an easy path with the time demands involved. He was 
instrumental in recruiting his U/23 Men’s crew from Curtin Rowing 
Club and was active in their integration into our Club. Always 
available to assist with maintenance and representing Fremantle at 
WA Surf Rowers League meetings, he was always striving to learn 
and improve the skills of himself and his crew. 

Officials 

Thank you again to Greg Whipp and Peter Wyburn for your 
dedication and commitment.  

Sponsors 

Funding has been raised with input from our club, Larry and 
Margaret Tilbury, Fremantle Ports and Mike Shaw for the purchase 
of a new surf boat. An order has been placed with Perry Surfboats 
for delivery in 2020. 

Special Mention 

It’s great to see our increasing number of parents and supporters 
attending carnivals and providing support during training or travel 
to events. Once again Tony Silipo and Karen Carmody have been 
invaluable for advice and offers of help and for the recruitment of 
young rowers. 

I’m hopeful the path we are travelling will improve our 
competitiveness and lead to our regular participation in the 
Australian Surf Rowers League Open and Australian Championships. 

 

HCM Masters 

Power Radars 

Most Improved Rowers - Mad Fish U/19 male crew 

Darren Miller -  Boat Person of the Year 
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Masters Captain Report 
Fi Carroll 

W 

e certainly won’t forget the 2019-20 surf lifesaving season!    

After all the solid training put in over the summer months, the 
Fremantle Masters felt extremely lucky (in hindsight) 
to have had the opportunity to compete at the State 
Championships in early March.  Who would have 
imagined, at the time, that a couple of weeks later 
all State and National Surf Lifesaving competitions 
and events would be cancelled for the remainder of 
the season! 

Fremantle had a big crew of Masters embark to 
Denmark for the March long weekend to compete at 
the State Championships.  Ocean Beach turned on 
its charm and presented us with a superb day -  
offshore winds and consistent, good-sized waves.  
Our Masters excelled in these surf conditions, often 
beating clubs like Trigg and Scarborough in many of 
the water events. This was very impressive 
considering our club is located at a beach with very 
minimal surf all summer! 

Fremantle’s success started early on the beach with Jette and Jack 
both winning gold in the 2km run.  This was swiftly followed by our 
beach relay competitors churning up the sand and bringing home 
the gold medals in both the male 200+ Beach Relay and female 170+ 
Beach Relay.   Fremantle continued its medal haul on the sand with  
our newest master competitor, “Speedy Gonzalez” Dorian Moro, 
going head to head with his main competitor and team buddy, Dave 
Carbon, in sprints and flags, with them coming away with gold and 
silver medals in both events!  Well done to Cherie Mclachlan who 
won gold in her sprints and silver in beach flags and to Sandy Miller 
who got a bronze in beach flags. 

Then, it was onto the water arenas where the 
medal haul continued in both individual and 
team events. There were many great 
moments throughout the day but a couple 
of major highlights included Sandy 
competing in the Taplin Relay with myself 
and Tracey Shaw.  This was Sandy’s very first 
competitive ski race; she absolutely nailed it 
and was on an absolute high (as were we!) 
when we won the silver medal .  There will 
be no stopping Sandy next season!  David 
Carbon was also on a high after winning his 
first ever “water” medal!  David came away 
with a bronze in the Surf Teams race with his 
team mates Ian Clarke and Jay Morgan.  Big 
expectations for you next year, DC!! 

Gold medals were won in the Female Surf Teams 130+, Female and 
Male Board Relays 130+ and Rob Vinci and Brad Ravenscroft won 

gold for their Board Rescue. There were many 
other silver and bronze medals won throughout 
the day.   

A few team drinks to celebrate our success on the 
balcony of the Denmark SLSC was the perfect end 
to a great day!   The following weekend, the 
Masters team came together at the Fremantle Surf 
Club to scroll through the photos and reminisce on 
our great day at Ocean Beach.  Thank you to Ken 
Cheney who was our “official’ photographer and 
captured many great moments. 

Training continued after States as a few masters 
prepared for The Aussies campaign on the Gold 
Coast.   However, this all came to a grinding halt a 
couple of weeks later, after receiving the 
inevitable but devastating news that The Aussies 

was cancelled due to the outbreak of Corona Virus.  It was time to sit 

back and reflect on a season well done and look forward to a bigger 
and stronger season in 2021. 

A big thank you to our coaches Ashie, Matt Elliott, Jon Standing, Jack  
Dowie and Dorian Moro for keeping us fit and motivated throughout 
the season.  The generosity of your time, to coach on a voluntary 
basis, is a true reflection of your character and commitment to our 
club.  We wouldn’t achieve the success that we do, without you. 

To my ‘Dream Team’, thank you for another outstanding season.  Our 
team spirit and genuine sense of community makes me proud to be 
Captain of the Fremantle Masters. 

Rob Vinci (left) and Brad Ravenscroft  are happy with 
their gold in the 45-49 Board Rescue 

Beach relay golds for the 200+ male (Jack Dowie, Dorian Moro, Matt Elliott, Dave Carbon) and 170+ female (Fi Carroll, Jette Oksis, Cherie Mclachlan, Maryann Kelleher) 

Jack Dowie and Jette Oksis picked up 
gold in the 2km run 

Dorian Moro (left) and Dave Carbon went 1-2 in both 
50-54 Beach Sprint and Flags 
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IRB Captain Report 
Elisabeth Pitts & Lawson Mills 

T 

he IRB racing world has been increasing in size over the last 
few years and has now become extremely competitive in 

Western Australia, with many clubs dedicated to improving the 
sport. The Fremantle IRB leadership team has been focused on 
youth development, and as a result we have a very young team. Our 
aim is to continue to welcome new members whilst still exhibiting a 
high level of skill in both competition and patrol environments. 

The 2019-20 IRB season has been interesting due to COVID-19 
causing competition and training to be postponed.  Unfortunately, 
for many members of the Fremantle IRB team, competition and 
training now clash with other commitments. However, despite these 
disruptions we still have had a small but dedicated racing team. We 
are so proud of how far our team has come in regard to skill 
development and technique. We would like to take this opportunity 
to thank our Head Coach John Summers. Without his support and 
guidance, we wouldn’t be half the team we are today. John has 
played a huge part in skill development, maintenance and repairs of 
our crafts and equipment.  

IRB is about so much more than competition. This season, we have 
decided to prioritise development over racing. Our crew and driver 
courses allow participants to gain the skills to perform rescues 
safely and efficiently. Thank you to our amazing trainers Jodie Pink, 
Ben Pink and Dylan Ewart for continuing to give up your time to 
ensure more patrolling members at Fremantle SLSC are able to 
gain the skills and techniques to operate an IRB. 

Our IRB drivers and crews make up an essential part our patrol 
teams and ensure ongoing safety of beachgoers. They also give up 
their time to provide water safety at carnivals to allow other 
disciplines to compete. I would like to thank everyone who has 
volunteered their time to allow these competitions to run smoothly 
and safely.  

The IRB Person of the Year award is presented annually to a 
member of the Fremantle IRB Team for extraordinary contribution 
to the sport in a number of areas. The award honours an IRB person 
who embodies commitment and dedication to the team through 
racing, patrols, water safety and education. Our IRB person of the 
year this season is Etienne Prinsloo who contributes to all aspects of 
IRB and is an excellent role model. Etienne has raced and 
represented Fremantle in a number of competitions over previous 
seasons, contributed a huge number of hours to water safety and 
assisted trainers with both crew and driver courses. He is always 
willing to help and is the perfect example of a great IRB person.  

We would like to acknowledge all the parents who drive their 
children down to IRB training every Sunday. Also special thanks to 
Karen Carmondy, Tony Silipo and Tracey Irving for going above and 
beyond to assist with providing food post training or mid carnival.  

Finally, we would like to say thank you to our sponsors for your 
continued support over the season. 

The current IRB racing crews at training 

IRB Person of the Year, Etienne Prinsloo with his daughter Amelie 

Gold at IRB States for our Female Tube crew - Jess Klessens (left), 
Jake Silipo and Maddie Shaw 
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Juniors Surf Sports Report 
Neil Dickson 

W 

e almost made it to the State 
Championships ... 

We were fortunate to get through the Little 
Nippers Championships in early March at Sorrento, 
with the Junior State Championships beach events 
planned to start the following weekend. Two hours 
before the first Juniors event, everything ground to 
a halt due to Covid-19. 

As devastating as it was, especially for our U13’s as 
this was their last State Championships in the 
Juniors ranks, many great and fun carnivals were 
still had during the season, where our Nippers got 
to show off their beach and surf skills against the 
State’s best and as we do every year we did not 
fail ! 

Little Nippers 

Our youngest competitors (U/8’s and U/9’s) 
competed in three carnivals during the season, 
leading towards the State Championships at 
Sorrento. These carnivals were aimed at 
introducing our kids to surf sports in a less 
competitive environment. They get used to course 
layouts, having events run by officials (as opposed 
to parents) and the thrills of parents and family 
cheering them on. Events included beach sprints, 
flag, surf race and board race.  

As the host of Round 2 in February, we had a great opportunity to 
showcase our club and team spirit. We had a great turn out of 
Fremantle competitors and over 200 Little Nippers on the day with 
their smiling faces! 

Well done to all those that competed in the Championships this 
year. You did your parents, AGM’s and Club proud ! 

Nippers 

There were three Nipper Carnivals this year with City Beach being a 
new edition to the circuit. State Qualifiers were held a Mullaloo 
where we got many of our Nippers through the Qualifying events 
and into the State Championships. 

Country Carnival 

We all travelled south to Smiths Beach for the Country Carnival this 
year. Being a new club, this gave Smiths Beach the chance to show 
off their beautiful beach and surf conditions. There were good 
numbers from Fremantle in attendance with all age groups 
represented. 

Thanks 

Our Carnivals only run well as a result of the fantastic efforts of all 
our volunteers. For each carnival we need officials, water safety, IRB 
Crew and Drivers for various arenas. Without these volunteers, our 
club is not allowed to compete at these events. A big thank you 
also to our core group of parents that regularly commit time to 
help. For next season, we will need more assistance so please let us 
know where you can help.  

Looking forward to the coming season ! 

Our silver medallists in the Little Nippers State Championships - Jemima Mills (left) for the U/8 
Beach Sprint and Torah Howe in the U/9 Surf Race 

Our Little Nippers U/8 girls at States 
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Audited Financial Report 
 

Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 

ABN 34 048 412 533 

Directors Report 

Your Directors submit the financial report of Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc for the twelve month period ended 31 March 2020. 

Board members 

The names of board members throughout the year and at the date of this report are: 

 Jack Dowie -  President 
 Jon Standing -  Director of Surf Sports 

 Jette Oksis – Director of Administration 

 Liam Burke – Director of Lifesaving & Education 

 John Skipsey – Director of Development 
 Tony Silipo – Director of Finance 

 Anne-Marie Nunes – Club Captain 

Principal activities 

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were to provide surf lifesaving training and services to members and 
the community. 

Significant changes 

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the period. 

Operating result 

The profit from ordinary activities amounted to $103,997. 

 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors. 

 

 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 

ABN 34 048 412 533 

Income and Expenditure Statement 
For the Twelve Months ended 31 March 2020 

  12 months 11 months 

 Note 2020 2019 

  $ $ 

Income 

Revenue 2a 680,768 733,786 

Total revenue  680,768 733,786 

 

Expenses 

COGS – Bar, canteen, uniform shop 2a (63,956) (75,868) 

Administration & payroll expenses  (163,795) (167,566) 

Lifesaving & Education expenses  (12,197) (16,299) 

Juniors & Youth expenses  (14,522) (15,428) 

Vehicle and equipment expenses  (19,737) (20,081) 

Competition expenses  (23,888) (28,954) 

Direct costs membership fees  (0) (25,180) 

Depreciation expenses 2b (138,093) (139,512) 

Social & fundraising & marketing expenses  (20,776) (23,464) 

Building related expenses  (110,087) (109,033) 

Premises hire expenses  (1,941) (5,201) 

Other expenses  (7,779) (8,910) 

Total expenses  (576,771) (635,496) 

Surplus for the year  103,997 98,290 

 

Note : Direct costs to membership fees, which represents insurance paid to SLSWA to cover our members, is recorded as nil this year. 
SLSWA, in response to the financial effects of COVID-19 on clubs, did not on charge this fee in 2020 in lieu of the year end donation 
normally paid to clubs. 

 

 

 ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 

ABN 34 048 412 533 

Statement of Financial Position 

As at 31 March 2020 

  March March 

 Note 2020 2019 

  $ $ 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash & cash equivalents 3 350,583 290,411 

Accounts receivables and other debtors 4 51,954 69,201 

Inventories 5 66,805 82,170 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  469,342 441,782 

 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant & equipment 6 3,169,988 3,273,529 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  3,169,988 3,273,529 

TOTAL ASSETS  3,639,330 3,715,311 

 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable and other payables 7 26,174 62,915 

Employee provisions 8 14,549 15,872 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  40,723 78,787 

 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Other liabilities 9 1,419,139 1,561,053 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES  1,419,139 1,561,053 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  1,459,862 1,639,840 

NET ASSETS  2,179,468 2,075,471 

 

MEMBERS’ FUNDS 

Retained surplus 10 2,179,468 2,075,471 

TOTAL MEMBERS’ FUNDS  2,179,468 2,075,471 

 ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 

ABN 34 048 412 533 

Statement of Changes in Equity 

As at 31 March 2020 

  Retained 

  Surplus Total 

  $ $ 

฀฀฀฀฀฀฀฀฀฀Balance at 1 May 2018  1,977,181 1,977,181 

Deficit for eleven month period  98,290 98,290 

Balance at 31 March 2019  2,075,471 2,075,471 

  ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 

Balance at 1 April 2019  2,075,471 2,075,471 

Surplus for twelve month period  103,997 103,997 

Balance at 31 March 2020  2,179,468 2,179,468 

Statement of Cash Flows 

As at 31 March 2020 

  March March 

  2020 2019 

  $ $ 

Cash from operating activities    

Receipts from members, sponsors and customers  551,126 530,998 

Payments to suppliers and employees  (461,377) (446,546) 

Interest received  4,975 2,624 

Net cash provided by operating activities  94,724 87,076 

 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Net purchase of plant & equipment  (34,552) (27,163) 

Net cash used in investing activities  (34,552) (27,163) 

 

Cash flows from financing activities 

Repayment of borrowings  -  (5,164) 

Net cash used in financing activities  -  (5,164) 

 

Net cash (decrease) in cash held  60,172 54,749 

Cash at beginning of financial year  290,411 235,662 

Cash at end of financial year  350,583 290,411 

  ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 

ABN 34 048 412 533 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Twelve Months Ended 31 March 2020 

Note 1: Statement of significant accounting policies 

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the 
Associations Incorporation Act Western Australia. The board has determined that the association is not a reporting entity. 

The report, except for the cash flow information, has been prepared on an accruals basis in that it accounts for debtors, creditors, 
employee provisions and prepaid building lease income, but has not included other accruals and prepayments in order to be consistent 
with year accounting treatment.. The report is based on historic costs and does not take into account changing money values, or except 
where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets. 

The following material accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise stated, have been adopted in 
the preparation of this financial report. 

(a) Income tax 

No provision for income tax has been raised as the association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997. 

(b) Property, plant and equipment 

Property 

Freehold land and buildings are measured at their fair value (being the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between 
knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length transaction), based on periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by external 
independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings.  

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are credited to a revaluation surplus in equity. 
Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are charged against fair value reserves directly in equity. Decreases 
that offset previous increases of the same asset are charged against fair value reserves directly in equity; all other decreases are 
charged to the statement of comprehensive income.  

Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net 
amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. 

Plant and equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis.  

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by the committee to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable 
amount of those assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows which will be received 
from the assets’ employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows have not been discounted to their present 
values determining recovering amounts. 

 Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets, excluding land and buildings, are depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the 
association commencing from the time the asset was held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the 
shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease of the estimated useful lives of the improvements.  

(c) Cash on hand 

Cash on hand included cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly liquid investments with original 
maturities of three months or less. 

(d) Accounts receivable and other debtors 

Accounts receivable and other debtors includes amounts due from customers. Receivable expected to be collected within 12 
months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivable are classified as non-current assets. 

(e) Revenue and other income 

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate inherent in the 
instrument.   

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally at the time of receipt. 

If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to receive the contribution, 
recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied. 

Cash receipts are recognised as income when they are deposited into the bank account 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax. 

(f) Goods and services tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not 
recoverable from the Australia Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST 
receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or 
payables in the assets and liabilities statement. 

(g) Accounts payable and other payables 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services 
received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the 
amounts normally paid within 30 days or recognition of the liability. ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 

ABN 34 048 412 533 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Twelve Months Ended 31 March 2020 

Note 1 : Statement of significant accounting policies continued 

(h) Employee provisions 

Provision is made for the association’s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to the end of 
the reporting period. Employee provisions have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled  

(i) Leases 

Leases of PPE, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset (but not the legal ownership) 
are transferred to the association, are classified as finance leases. 

Finance leases are capitalised by recording an asset and a liability at the lower of the amounts equal to the fair value of the leased 
property or the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual values. Lease payments are 
allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for that period 

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight- line basis over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the lease term. Lease 
payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in the 
periods in which they are incurred 

(j) Impairment of assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the committee reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine 
whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out 
on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and 
value in use, to the asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised 
in the income and expenditure statement 

(k) Inventories on hand 

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net realisable value. 

(l) Change of accounting period 

It should be noted that the Club changed its financial year end to 31 March  as per a resolution passed at the Annual General Meeting in 
June 2018. Therefore the figures to 31 March 2020 are for a twelve month period, the comparative figures for 2019 are for an eleven 
month period. 

  12 Months 11 Months 

  2020 2019 

  $ $ 

Note 2a :  Income 

Sales – bar, canteen & uniform shop  73,219 96,791 

Membership fees  204,533 210,911 

Other membership and hire fees  10,913 10,184 

Donations  31,535 66,877 

Education  14,983 14,636 

Sponsorship  59,542 44,273 

Grants received  8,830 5,000 

Government Stimulus  10,000 -  

Life saving services  5,118 -  

Interest received  4,975 2,624 

Competition   15,316 23,249 

Camp fees  13,948 12,296 

Club rental & hire income  23,326 36,396 

Sub lease expense recoupment  29,442 43,266 

Subsidies income  3,927 1,200 

Social & Fundraising  23,547 14,179 

Prepaid building lease income  141,914 141,914  

Sundry  5,700 9,990 

  680,768 733,786 

Note 2b : Expenses 

Depreciation -  building  93,520 93,355 

Depreciation – plant & equipment  44,573 45,863 

Depreciation – leased vehicle  -  294 

  138,093 139,512 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 

ABN 34 048 412 533 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Twelve Months Ended 31 March 2020 

  March March 

  2020 2019 

  $ $ 

Note 3 : Cash at Bank 

Cheque account  5,336 19,991 

Cash management account  157,298 107,102 

Credit card account  681 306 

Prime rescue account  5,153 5,153 

Term deposit – Building fund  93,267 70,477 

Term deposit – General reserves  88,798 86,872 

Cash floats  50 510 

  350,583 290,411 

Note 4 : Accounts receivables & other debtors 

Trade debtors  34,680 68,364 

Government stimulus credit due  10,000 -  

GST refund due  6,974 382 

Prepayments  300 455 

  51,954 69,201 

Note 5 : Inventories 

Bar  3,212 2,219 

Canteen  369 318 

Training manuals  1,080 1,120 

Uniform Shop  62,114 78,513 

  66,805 82,170 

Note 6 : Property, plant & equipment 

Building at cost  3,740,822 3,740,822 

Less accumulated depreciation  747,005 653,485 

  2,993,817 3,087,337 

Plant & equipment at cost  692,329 684,028 

Less accumulated depreciation  520,658 502,336 

  171,671 181,692 

Leased assets at cost  34,519 34,519 

Less accumulated depreciation  30,019 30,019 

  4,500 4,500 

Total property, plant and equipment  3,169,988 3,273,529 

 

a) Movements in carrying amounts 

Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end of the current 
financial year. 

 Buildings Plant & Leased Total 
  equipment asset 
 $ $ $ $ 

Balance at the beginning of the year 3,087,337 181.692 4,500 3,273,529 

Additions -  34,552 -  34,552 

Depreciation expense (93,520) (44,573) -  (138,093) 

 2,993,817 171,671 4,500 3,169,988 
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Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 

ABN 34 048 412 533 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Twelve Months Ended 31 March 2020 

  March March 

  2020 2019 

  $ $ 

Note 7 : Accounts payable and other creditors 

Trade creditors  18,993 28,718 

PAYGW  2,502 4,654 

Superannuation payable  2,796 2,401 

General Accruals  1,883 27,142 

  26,1774 62,915 

 

Note 8 : Employee provisions 

Employee leave provisions  14,549 15,872 

 ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 

Note 9 : Other liabilities 

Building lease prepayment  2,554,451 2,554,451 

Less accumulated amortisation of lease prepayment  1,135,312 993,398 

Total lease liability  1,419,139 1,561,053 

 ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 

The building lease prepayment is the cost incurred by the builder at the time of construction of the new premises, this was offset by the 
granting of a twenty year lease entitlement on the upstairs café premises of the building. This prepayment of building lease is being 
amortised over eighteen years being the time construction was completed to the end of the lease period i.e 2030. 

 

Note 10 : Retained Surplus 

Surplus at the beginning of the financial year  2,075,471 1,977,181 

Current year surplus (deficit)  103,997 98,290 

Retained surplus at the end of the financial year  2,179,468 2,075,471 

 

Note 11 : Cash flow information 

Reconciliation of cash flows from operating activities with 

Net current year surplus  103,997 98,290 

Non cash flows in current year surplus 

Depreciation   138,093 139,512 

Amortisation of prepaid building lease  (141,914) (141,914) 

Changes in assets and liabilities  

(increase) / decrease in accounts receivable  17,247 (30,406) 
(increase) / decrease in inventory  15,365 19,895 

Increase / (decrease) in accounts payable  (36,741) 19,071 

Increase / (decrease) in employee provisions  (1,323) 10,472 

Decrease in property plant & equipment  -  (27,844) 

Net cash flow from operating activities  94,724 87,076 

 ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 

฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 
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In accordance with a resolution of the board of Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc, the members of the board declare that the financial 
statements as set out on pages I to 12 : 

1. Present a true and fair view of the financial position of Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc as at 31 March 2020 and its performance 
for the year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note I to the financial report and the 
requirements of the Associations Incorporations Act Western Australia. 

2. At the date of this statement that are reasonable grounds to believe that Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc will be able to pay its 
debts as and when they fall due, 

This statement is signed for and on behalf of the board by: 

Fremantle Surf Lifesaving Club Inc 

ABN 34 048 412 533 

Directors Statement 
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Independent audit report to the Members of the Fremantle Surf Life Saving Club Inc. 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of the Fremantle Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (the “Club”), 
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 31st March 2020, and the statement of 
comprehensive income and statement of cash flows for the twelve months then ended, notes comprising a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and the Board of the Fremantle 
Surf Life Saving Club Inc. assertion statement. 

Responsibility for the financial report 

The Board of the Fremantle Surf Life Saving Club Inc. is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Incorporated Clubs Act of 
Western Australia and for such internal control as the Board determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor's responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on my audit. I conducted my audit in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that I comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial report whether due to fraud or error. In making those assessment, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Club’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the 
Board, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit 
opinion. 

Independence 

In conducting my audit, I have complied with the independence requirements of the Australian 
professional accounting bodies. 

Electronic publication of the audited financial reports 

It is my understanding that the Club intends to electronically present the audited financial report and auditor's 
report on its internet website. Responsibility for the electronic presentation of the financial report on the Club’s 
website is that of the Board of the Fremantle Surf Life Saving Club Inc. The security and controls over 
information on the website should be addressed by the Club to maintain the integrity of the data presented. The 
examination of the controls over the electronic presentation of audited financial report(s) on the Club’s website is 
beyond the scope of the audit of the financial report. 

         Milton L F Hunt 

ABN. 13 751 151 364   
  

Auditor Registrations:   
Telephone: (08) 9445 2260 

A.S.I.C. No. 13858   
Mobile: 0411 872 340 

R.O.C. No. AA2017/205   
Email: 
mlfh@ozemail.com.au 
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Independent audit report to the Members of the Fremantle Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (Cont’d) 

Audit Report qualification Basis for Qualified Opinion 

Receipts from Bar, Canteen, Merchandise and other cash fundraising activities are a source of revenue for the 
Club. The Club has determined that it is impracticable to establish control over the collection of this fundraising 
revenue prior to entry in its financial records. Accordingly, as the evidence available to me about revenue from 
these sources was limited, my audit procedures for these aforementioned fundraising activities had to be 
restricted to the amounts recorded in the financial records. I therefore am unable to express an opinion on 
whether this aforementioned fundraising cash revenue obtained by the Club is complete. 

Qualified opinion 

In my opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, 
the financial report of the Fremantle Surf Life Saving Club Inc. presents fairly in all material respects in 
accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the financial position of 
the Club at 31st March 2020 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the twelve months then ended. 

Emphasis of matter 

I draw attention to Note 1(e) in the financial report which describes the revenue recognition policy of the Club 
including the limitations that exist in relation to the recording of cash receipts from cash sales, donations and other 
cash fundraising activities. Revenue from this source represents a sizeable proportion of the Club’s revenue. My 
opinion is unmodified in respect of this matter. 

 

  

 

    

Milton L. F. Hunt 

Registered Company Auditor 

No. 13858 

  

    

Dated at Perth this twenty-sixth day of June 2020.   
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National and State Medals 2019- 2020 

Interstates Pool Rescue Championships (Gold Coast) 
 

13-14 M 50m Obstacles Bronze Archie Davis, Kelton Rothnie 

13-14 F 50m Obstacles  Bronze Phoebe Ashworth 

15-18 M 50m Obstacles Gold Harrison Hynes,  
     Tupou Chong Sue 

13-14 F 4x25m Mkin Rly Silver Phoebe Ashworth 

15-18 M 4x25m Mkin Rly Gold Harrison Hynes, 
     Tupou Chong Sue 

15-18 Mixed Lsaver Rly Bronze Harrison Hynes, 
     Tupou Chong Sue 

13-14 M 4x50m Mdly Rly Bronze Archie Davis, Kelton Rothnie 

13-14 F 4x50m Mdly Rly Bronze Phoebe Ashworth 

15-18 M 4x50m Mdly Rly Gold Harrison Hynes, 
     Tupou Chong Sue 

 

Australian Pool Rescue Championships (Gold Coast) 
 

30-39 M Line Throw  Bronze Craig Ashworth, Peter Traeger 
U/15 M Line Throw  Silver Archie Davis, Kelton Rothnie 

U/17 M Line Throw  Silver Harrison Hynes, 
     Tupou Chong Sue 

U/17 F Line Throw  Bronze Alison Webb, Meesha Rothnie 

U/17 M 100m Mkin Tow Fins Bronze Tupou Chong Sue 

45-49 M 100m Mkin Tow Fins Silver Peter Traeger 
45-49 M 100m Mkin Carry Fins Bronze Peter Traeger 
U/14 M 100m Mkin Carry Fins Bronze Kelton Rothnie 

U/17 M 50m Fstyle Fins Gold Harrison Hynes 

U/17 M 100m Rescue Mdly Bronze Harrison Hynes 

 

Australian Surf Life Saving Championships 

 

Cancelled due to Coronavirus pandemic 

 

Junior State Pool Rescue Championships (HBF Stadium) 
 

U/11 M 100m Obstacles Bronze Charlie Davis 

U/12 M 100m Obstacles Silver Thomas Dreverman 

U/13 M 100m Obstacles Silver Eben Prinsloo 

    Bronze Jake Gooding 

U/13 F 100m Obstacles Bronze Lexi Menin 

U/13 M 200mObstacle Relay Gold Kalani Chong Sue, Thomas  
     Dreverman, Jake Gooding,  
     Eben Prinsloo 

U/13 F 200m Obstacle Relay Silver Imogen Ashworth, Lexi Menin, 
     Gabrielle Gibbons, 
     Rachel Webb 

U/12 M Line Throw  Silver Kalani Chong Sue, 
     Thomas Dreverman 

U/13 F Line Throw  Gold Leah Purcell, Lexi Menin 

U/11 M 100m Patient Tow Fins Bronze Edward Davis, Charlie Davis 

U/11 F 100m Patient Tow Fins Silver Eva Carlberg, Rachel Webb 

U/12 M 100m Patient Tow Fins  Silver Thomas Dreverman, 
     Kalani Chong Sue 

U/11 M 50m Brick Carry Silver Charlie Davis 

U/12 M 50m Brick Carry Silver Kalani Chong Sue 

    Bronze Thomas Dreverman 

U/13 F 50m Brick Carry Gold Lexi Menin 

U/10 M 50m Fstyle Fins Silver Edward Davis 

U/11 M 50m Fstyle Fins Bronze Charlie Davis 

U/12 M 50m Fstyle Fins Silver Thomas Dreverman 

U/13 M 50m Fstyle Fins Silver Eben Prinsloo 

U/13 F 50m Fstyle Fins Bronze Gabrielle Gibbons 

U/13 F 100m Brick Relay Silver Imogen Ashworth, Lexi Menin, 
     Gabrielle Gibbons, 
     Cameron Currey 

U/13 M 200m Mdly Relay Gold Kalani Chong Sue, Thomas  
     Dreverman, Jake Gooding,  
     Eben Prinsloo 

U/13 F 200m Mdly Relay Silver Imogen Ashworth, Gabrielle  
     Gibbons, Lexi Menin, 
     Rachel Webb 

 

Junior State Championships  
 

Cancelled due to Coronavirus pandemic 

 

Little Nipper State Championships 

 

U/8 Beach Sprint  Silver Jemima Mills 

U/9 Surf Race   Silver  Torah Howe 

 

Senior State Pool Rescue Championships (HBF Stadium) 
 

U/14 M 200m Obstacles Silver Jack Della-Marta 

U/15 M 200m Obstacles Gold Archie Davis 

    Silver Kelton Rothnie 

U/15 F 200m Obstacles Silver Phoebe Ashworth 

U/17 M 200m Obstacles Gold Harrison Hynes 

U/17 F 200m Obstacles Gold Alison Webb 

Open F 200m Obstacles Silver Rebecca Brook 

U/15 M 200m Obstacle Relay Gold Kelton Rothnie, Archie Davis,  
     Jack Della-Marta, 
     Johann Szymanski 
U/15 F 200m Obstacle Relay Silver Phoebe Ashworth, Charlotte  
     Gibbons, Sienna Menin, 
     Milan Bazley 

Open F 200m Obstacle Relay Silver Rebecca Brook, Meesha 

     Rothnie, Alison Webb, 
     Madelline Shaw 

U/15 M Line Throw  Gold Kelton Rothnie, Archie Davis 

U/19 M Line Throw  Gold Tupou Chong Sue, 
     Harrison Hynes 

Open M Line Throw  Gold Craig Ashworth, 
     Harrison Hynes 

Open F Line Throw  Gold Rebecca Brook, 
     Madelline Shaw 

U/15 M 200m Super Lifesaver Gold Archie Davis 

U/17 M 200m Super Lifesaver Gold Tupou Chong Sue 

    Bronze Harrison Hynes 

Open F 200m Super Lifesaver Bronze Madelline Shaw 

U/15 M 100m Mkin Tow Fins Gold Kelton Rothnie 

    Silver Archie Davis 
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U/15 F 100m Manikin Silver Phoebe Ashworth 

U/17 M 100m Mkin Tow Fins Gold Tupou Chong Sue 

Open M 100m Mkin Tow Fins Bronze Tupou Chong Sue 

Open F 100m Mkin Tow Fins Silver Madelline Shaw 

U/14 M 50m Mkin Carry Bronze Jack Della-Marta 

U/14 F 50m Mkin Carry Bronze Sienna Menin 

U/15 M 50m Mkin Carry Gold Kelton Rothnie 

    Bronze Archie Davis 

U/15 F 50m Mkin Carry Bronze Phoebe Ashworth 

U/17 M 50m Mkin Carry Gold Harrison Hynes 

    Bronze Tupou Chong Sue 

Open M 50m Mkin Carry Silver Harrison Hynes 

U/15 M 100m Rescue Mdly Gold Kelton Rothnie 

    Bronze Archie Davis 

U/15 F 100m Rescue Mdly Silver Phoebe Ashworth 

U/17 M 100m Rescue Mdly Gold Harrison Hynes 

U/17 F 100m Rescue Mdly Silver Alison Webb 

U/15 M 100m Mkin Carry Fins Gold Archie Davis 

U/15 F 100m Mkin Carry Fins Bronze Phoebe Ashworth 

U/17 F 100m Mkin Carry Fins Bronze Meesha Rothnie 

Open F 100m Mkin Carry Fins Bronze Madelline Shaw 

U/14 M 50m Fstyle Fins Silver Jack Della-Marta 

U/15 M 50m Fstyle Fins Gold Kelton Rothnie 

    Bronze Archie Davis 

U/15 F 50m Fstyle Fins Silver Phoebe Ashworth 

U/17 M 50m Fstyle Fins Gold Harrison Hynes 

U/17 F 50m Fstyle Fins Bronze Meesha Rothnie 

U/15 M 100m Mkin Relay Gold Kelton Rothnie, Archie Davis,  
     Johann Szymanski, 
     Jack Della-Marta, 
U/15 F 100m Mkin Relay Silver Phoebe Ashworth, Charlotte  
     Gibbons, Sienna Menin, 
     Jessica Gooding, 
U/15 M 200m Mdly Relay Gold Kelton Rothnie, Archie Davis,  
     Jack Della-Marta, 
     Johann Szymanski 
U/15 F 200m Mdly Relay Gold Phoebe Ashworth, Charlotte  
     Gibbons, Sienna Menin, 
     Jessica Gooding 

Open  F 200m Medley Relay Bronze Rebecca Brook, Meesha 

     Rothnie, Alison Webb, 
     Madelline Shaw 

 

Senior State Championships 

 

Cancelled due to Coronavirus pandemic 

 

Masters State Pool Rescue Championships (HBF Stadium) 
 

Masters F 200m Obstacle Rly Silver Tracey Shaw,   

     Fiona Carroll, Jette Oksis,  
     Rachel Doyle 

40+ M Line Throw  Gold Peter Traeger, Tim Gibbons 

30-39 M 100m  Mkin Tow Fins Bronze Craig Ashworth 

40+ M 100m Mkin Tow Fins Silver Peter Traeger 
40+ F 100m Mkin Tow Fins Bronze Tracey Shaw 

30-39 M 50m  Mkin Carry Bronze Craig Ashworth 

40+ M 50m  Mkin Carry Gold Peter Traeger 
Masters M 100m Mkin Carry Fins Silver Peter Traeger 
Masters F 100m Mkin Carry Fins Silver Tracey Shaw 

40+ M 50m  Fstyle Fins  Silver Peter Traeger 
    Bronze Tim Gibbons 

40+ F 50m Fstyle Fins  Gold Fiona Carroll 
    Bronze Tracey Shaw 

Masters F 200m Mdly Relay Gold Rachel Doyle, Tracey Shaw,  
     Jette Oksis, Fiona Carroll 
40+ F 200m Obstacles  Gold Fiona Carroll 
    Silver Tracey Shaw 

 

Masters State Championships (Denmark) 
 

110 Male Surf Teams  Bronze David Carbon, Ian Clarke, 
     Jason Morgan 

130 Female Board Relay Gold Fiona Carroll, Jette Oksis,  
     Tracey Shaw 

130 Female Surf Teams Gold Fiona Carroll, Jette Oksis,  
     Tracey Shaw 

130 Female Taplin Relay Silver Fiona Carroll, Sandra Miller,  
     Tracey Shaw 

130 Male Board Relay  Gold Brad Ravenscroft, Matt Elliott,  
     Robert Vinci 
130 Male Surf Teams  Silver Brad Ravenscroft, Matt Elliott,  
     Robert Vinci 

170 Female Beach Relay Gold Cherie McLachlan, Fiona 

     Carroll, Jette Oksis, 
     Maryann Kelleher 
    Silver Caroline Watson, Catherine  
     Morgan, Jacqui Sydes, 
     Sandra Miller 
200 Male Beach Relay  Gold David Carbon, Dorian Moro,  
     Jack Dowie, Matt Elliott 
35-39 Female Beach Sprint Silver Caroline Watson 

    Bronze Catherine Morgan 

40-44 Female 2 KM  Gold Jette Oksis 

40-44 Female Board Rescue Silver Fiona Carroll, Tracey Shaw 

40-44 Male Board Rescue Silver Ian Clarke, Jason Morgan 

45-49 Female Beach Flags Silver Cherie McLachlan 

45-49 Female Beach Sprint Gold Cherie McLachlan 

45-49 Male Board Rescue Gold Brad Ravenscroft, 
     Robert Vinci 
    Bronze Jon Standing, Matt Elliott 
50-54 Female Beach Flags Bronze Sandra Miller 
50-54 Male Beach Flags Gold Dorian Moro 

    Silver David Carbon 

50-54 Male Beach Sprint Gold Dorian Moro 

    Silver David Carbon 

50-54 Male Double Ski  Bronze Jon Standing, 
     Kenneth Ringrose 

55-59 Male 2 KM Run  Gold Jack Dowie 

55-59 Male Single Ski  Bronze Kenneth Ringrose 

50-54 Female Board Race Gold Tracey Shaw 

40-44 Female Board Race Gold Fiona Carroll 
50-54 Male Surf Race  Silver Matt Elliott 
50-54 Female Surf Race Silver Tracey Shaw 

40-44 Female Surf Race Gold Fiona Carroll 
 

State IRB Championships (Sorrento) 
 

35+ Male Single Rescue Bronze James Birkmanis, 
     Luke de Laeter, 
     Etienne Prinsloo 

35+ Male Tube Rescue  Bronze James Birkmanis, Lawson  
     Mills, Etienne Prinsloo 

Female Teams   Bronze Rebecca Brook, Jess 

     Klessens, Jess Leng, Monique 
     Morgan, Liz Pitts, Millie Sales 

Female Tube   Gold Jess Klessens, 
     Madelline Shaw, Jake Silipo 

Mixed Relay   Silver Ian Angus, James Birkmanis,  
     Luke de Laeter, Kitty Eichner,  
     Grace Keogh, Lawson Mills,  
     Jack Palmer, Ben Pink, Luke  
     Rodman, Meesha Rothnie,  
     Millie Sales, Madelline Shaw,  
     Ethan Shaw, Jake Silipo, Jess  
     Simpson, Hayley Wallwork 

 

State Endurance Championships (Sorrento) 
 

40-44 F 2km Beach Run Silver Jette Oksis 

U/13 M 2km Beach Run Gold Alexander Merry 

U/12 M 2km Beach Run Gold Rhys Cameron 

Open F Swim Race  Bronze Phoebe Ashworth 

U/17 F Swim Race  Bronze Phoebe Ashworth 

U/14 F Swim Race  Silver Lexi Menin 

U/19 F Board Race  Bronze Kate Collins 

40-44 F Swim Race  Silver Fi Carroll 
40-44 F Swim Race  Bronze Jette Oksis 

U/23 F Surf Boat Race  Silver Mungrels (Rebecca Brook,  
     Tessa Miotti, Sascha Martin, 
     Katie Grayson) 
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Patrol Hours 2019- 2020 

Luke de Laeter  78.52 

Ray Webb  78 

Jessica Simpson 58.5 

Kieren Smith  52.5 

Neil Dickson  52.25 

Michael Dean  49.77 

Alison Webb  49 

Liam Burke  48.5 

James Currey  46 

Lawson Mills  45.5 

David Carbon  42.5 

Rob Blascetta  41.75 

Sean Dickson  41.33 

John Skipsey  41 

Michael Shaw  41 

Amber Kinnane 40 

Kenneth Cheney 40 

Scott Sheridan  39.25 

Jake Silipo  39 

Ian McLachlan  38 

Jette Oksis  38 

Ian Clarke  37.83 

Lily Stackhouse 37.75 

Madelline Shaw 37 

Millie Sales  36.5 

Rebecca Brook  36 

Luke Rodman  35.25 

Jason Morgan  35 

Etienne Prinsloo 34.75 

Ella Douglas  34.5 

Sheridan Robson 34.5 

James Hickey  34 

Andrew Robson 33.5 

Jordan Kohler  33.5 

Dave Creasy  33.25 

Catherine Morgan 33 

Stephen Simpson 33 

Jack Hadley  32.75 

Holly Baker  32.5 

Annabelle Standing 32 

Ian Jackson  32 

James Birkmanis 32 

Joel Folley  30.25 

Donovan Pryor  30 

Jason Dean  30 

Riley Stotten  29.75 

Sally Clark  29.75 

Carly Pizzuto  29 

Clara Moody  29 

Grattan Joyce  29 

Kelly Aitken-Fox 29 

Niamh Duffy  28.5 

Tracey Shaw  28.5 

Jess Stackhouse 28.35 

Angus McLachlan 28.08 

Carola Penman  28 

Claire Ryan  28 

Isabella Wilson  28 

Jessica Leng  28 

Kate Collins  28 

Matthew Housham 28 

Timothy Macknay 28 

Zan Gamble  28 

Sarah McKay  27.75 

John Price  27.5 

Tupou Chong Sue 27.5 

Kelly Hiles  27.25 

Anthony Watson 27 

Sophie Miller  27 

Andrew Pitchford 26.75 

Jack Beaman  26.33 

Hayley Wallwork 26.25 

Brad Ravenscroft 26 

Caroline Watson 26 

Cooper Whiting 26 

Gabrielle Netto  26 

Nicholas Klvana-Hooper 26 

Phoebe Ashworth 25.75 

Ethan Shaw  25.5 

Jessica Gooding 25.5 

Jonathan Standing 25.5 

Xavier Bradshaw-Pini 25.5 

James Morgon  25.25 

Dylan Ewart  25 

Kevin Christensen 25 

Kevin Niven  25 

Ross Kirby  25 

Alec Vukovich  24.5 

Cameron Currey 24.5 

Chris Wilson  24.5 

Ian Hart  24.5 

Imogen Ashworth 24.5 

Brad Rothnie  24 

Bronte Niven  24 

Carys Bowers  24 

Chris Merry  24 

Eamon Wilkinson 24 

Jacqui Sydes  24 

Joanne Niven  24 

Lily Skipsey  24 

Luke Miller  24 

Matthew Coleman 24 

Matthew Winner 24 

Mikaela Spires  24 

Monique D'Amato 24 

Paul Grayson  24 

Pierce Gavin  24 

Robert Vinci  24 

Sam Brophy-Williams 24 

Sophia Rinaldi  24 

Spencer Cranston 24 

Luke Collins  23.75 

Aimee Moody  23.5 

Amelie Prinsloo 23 

Cooper Jackson 23 

Lauren Richards 23 

Leah Purcell  22.98 

Cheyne Cameron 22 

Kirsty Hendry  22 

Leanne Coverley-Brandis 22 

Mal Currey  22 

Robert Dropulich 22 

Sally Audeyev  22 

Richard Dreverman 21.83 

April Lea  21.75 

Chris Cleave  21.75 

Joel Moore  21.75 

Linda Clark  21.75 

Matt Elliott  21.75 

Hitesh Madan  21.5 

Kitty Eichner  21.5 

Maeve McKenna 21.5 

Maryann Kelleher 21.5 

David Moody  21 

Dorian Moro  21 

Jack Della-Marta 21 

Liliana Cottino  21 

Prideaux Joyce  21 

Sophie Craddock 21 

Thea Whitby  21 

Elijah Stockden 20.5 

Elisabeth Pitts  20.5 

Ella Graeser  20.5 

Emma Moir  20.5 

Holly Bacon  20.5 

Jackson White  20.5 

Kate Creasy  20.5 

Katie Grayson  20.5 

Alexander Winner 20 

Andrew Hiles  20 

Asha Birkholz  20 

Brian Troy  20 

Callum Wilkinson 20 

Cameron Birkholz 20 

Craig Ashworth 20 

Darren Stotten  20 

Darryl Salisbury 20 

Elaine Palmer  20 

Eliza Prall  20 

Emma Watson  20 

Gavin Blake  20 

Georgia Rothnie 20 

Hamish Ravenscroft 20 

Hannah Lea  20 

Harriet Reeves  20 

Jason Hirst  20 

Joe Elliott-Tideman 20 

Justine Harris  20 

Kate Purcell  20 

Kimberley Standing 20 

Kirsty Moore  20 

Lauren Rothnie  20 

Lorena D'Amato 20 

Lucas Brown  20 

Neil Ferguson  20 

Nicholas Collins 20 

Sandra Miller  20 

Sean Hooper  20 

Seisha Fogarty-Pryor 20 

Stephanie Tory  20 

Tessa Miotti  20 

Lachlan Auld  19.5 

Alex Neve  18.5 

Kate Temme  18.5 

Tia Gleeson  18.5 

Archie Davis  18 

Isla Krieser  18 

Julian D'Amato  18 

Ruby Fegan  18 

Sienna Hart  18 

Claire Dean  17.75 

Fiona Carroll  17.75 

Maia Ravenscroft 17.75 

Adam Connolly 17.5 

Grace Keogh  17.5 

Isabella Gaunt  17.5 

Charlotte Gibbons 17 

David Gunther  17 

Geoff Brook  17 

Jasmine Ellery  17 

Madison Gleeson 17 

Milan Bazley  17 

Robert Atkins  17 

Rose Bacon  17 

Aldi Prinsloo  16.5 

DArcy Wilson  16.5 

Dylan Mahney  16.5 

Eben Prinsloo  16.5 

Hayden Ferguson 16.5 

Ian Hagen  16.5 

Kenneth Ringrose 16.5 

Nathan Mahney 16.5 

Nick Lonie  16.5 

Patrick Dart  16.5 

Sienna Ashe  16.5 

Alec Davison  16 

Amelia Carroll  16 

Amy Browning  16 

Bridie Duffy  16 

Brooklyn Barr  16 

David McMahon 16 

Gosia Gabriel  16 

India Niven  16 

Jason Johansson 16 

John Marsh  16 

Joseph Wooden 16 

Lily Klvana-Hooper 16 

Maia Roberts  16 

Marcin Gabriel  16 

Mark Sampson  16 

Martin Jackson  16 

Monique Morgan 16 

Rosalind Lea  16 

Stella Watson  16 

Tannah Growdon 16 

Tim Gibbons  16 

Todd Ross  16 

Ashleigh Farrell 15.5 

Samantha Carbon 15.5 

Sopheira Woodhead 15.5 

Geoff Davey  15.25 

Argyle Sivewright 15 

Che Connolly  15 

Sophie Farrell  14.08 

Angus Dorrian  14 

Emma Wright  14 

Gil Wainwright  14 

Juan Lopez Mota 14 

Mark Scott  14 

Max Cherrington 14 

Thomas Reid  14 

Sherief Khorshid 13.75 

Brett Douglas  13.5 

Felicity Hawkins 13.5 

Marc Follett  13.25 

Kate Silipo  13 

Katelyn Barbato 12.8 

Finn McIntyre  12.5 

Molly Shepherd 12.5 

Ruby Mavrick  12.5 

Sascha Martin  12.5 

Libby Gregorevic 12.33 

Abbey Henderson 12 

Aklie Braddock  12 

Alexander Armstrong 12 

Ashleigh Baker  12 

Bianca Valencia 12 

Byron McFarland 12 

Cara Winnall  12 

Chloe Amery-Browne 12 

Christian Pansini 12 

Eliza Wieser  12 

Finn Hussey  12 

Graeme Rothnie 12 

Hayley Strydom 12 

Hudson Whiting 12 

Hugo Clarke  12 

Jarrod Black  12 

Maddisyn O'Grady 12 

Marika Coghill  12 

Mark Lewis  12 

Nicholas Wilson 12 

Sara Shea  12 

Solomon Fegan 12 

Sophia Whimp  12 

Taylor Finch  12 

Tessa Canci  12 

William Shaw  12 

Zoe Dyer  12 

Trent Maliphant 11.98 

Arabella Marsh  11.93 

Aaron Arbery  11.75 

Lisa Highman  11.75 

Emily Zola  11.25 

Daisy Allison  11 

Isabella Allison  11 

Jack Fairclough 10.75 

Bronson Gherardi 10 

Bryce Jakovich  10 

Charlie Groom  10 

Jonah Whitby  10 

Lachlan Emmert 10 

Maria Mota Echeverria 10 

Natalie Crellin  10 

Roan O'Hehir  10 

Mathew Pantony 9.75 

Philip Chen  9.75 

Jack Palmer  9.5 

John Summers  9.5 

Cameron Ross  9.25 

Isabel Kruger  9.25 

Jayda Jakovich  9 
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Kate Burke  9 

Patric Horne  9 

Madeleine Stockden 8.75 

Natalie Cameron 8.57 

Andy McIntyre  8.5 

James Rock  8.5 

Joshua Douglas 8.5 

Frederik Vanrenterghem 8.25 

Kinga Hague  8.25 

Alisha Morgan  8 

Eliza Puzey  8 

Emma de Laeter 8 

Jessica Wilkes  8 

Joanne Ashworth 8 

Joshua Pensabene 8 

Kelly Rawlings  8 

Lauren Hart  8 

Lily Chatel-Kemp 8 

Luke Lester  8 

Madeleine Brook 8 

Matthew Hart  8 

Matthew O'Brien 8 

Meesha Rothnie 8 

Molly O'Hehir  8 

Nicholas Watson 8 

Noah Van Ooran 8 

Olivia Power  8 

Per Wilson  8 

Rebecca Pretorius 8 

Robin Sears  8 

Trinity Chisholm 8 

Tylar Gill  8 

Robyn Stotten  7.75 

Scarlett Loader 7.75 

Peter Hanbidge 7.5 

Alison Auld  7 

Ian Thompson  7 

Shea Kershaw  7 

Tanya Dean  7 

Ella McLean  6.75 

Jessica Phillips  6.6 

Charlotte Robinson 6.58 

Aisling Tyndall  6.5 

Gavin Brooks  6.25 

Abby McLean  6 

Andrew Creasy  6 

Ava Forrest  6 

David Townsend 6 

Jake Gooding  6 

Tarou Barron  6 

Taylor Lusk  6 

Madoc Lanfear Appleby 5.75 

Todd Curedale  5.5 

Juan Lopez Petit 5.25 

Edie Gabrielson 5 

Meg de Laeter  5 

Ruby Vyse  5 

Aimee Clark  4.5 

Joseph Coleman 4.5 

Kelton Rothnie  4.5 

Nicholas Davidson 4.5 

David Chitty  4.17 

Abbey Green  4 

Adam Dees  4 

Alec Steffens  4 

Alexandra Versteeg 4 

Antoine Leblanc 4 

Ben Robinson  4 

Conall Hansford 4 

Emily Carucci  4 

Ethan Stewart  4 

Hudson Rose  4 

Imogen Johnston 4 

Jack Dowie  4 

Jack Higgins  4 

Jasmine Dundas 4 

Joey Rose  4 

Karen Carmody 4 

Kevin Housham 4 

Kynan Chesterton 4 

Lachlan Stein  4 

Lachlann Penman 4 

Lily Eddison  4 

Mark Dropulich  4 

Meg Rawlings  4 

Michele Piaccia 4 

Nicholas Poynton 4 

Owen Young  4 

Paris Chisholm  4 

Peter Hastie  4 

Rosemarie Taliano 4 

Sarah-Ann Wilkinson 4 

Scott Patterson 4 

Sienna Robinson 4 

Tanita Rodman  4 

Thomas Gleeson 4 

Jack Purser  3.75 

Gavin Folley  3.25 

Nathan Harding 2.42 

Angus McLean  2 

Gabrielle Gibbons 2 

Garrick Allen  2 

Luella Gherardi 2 

Mason Cailes-Spence 2 

Ravi Bhatt  2 

Rylie Ross-Connolly 2 

Simon Parker  2 

Allegra Chernov 1.5 

Lewis MacDonald 1 

 

Grand Total 7439.98 
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Lifesaving & Surf Sports Coaching Awards 2019- 2020 

State Assessor of the Year 
 

John Summers WA11219784 8/06/2019 

 

State Trainer of the Year 
 

Michael Shaw WA11219796 8/06/2019 

 

State Volunteer of the Year 
 

Michael Shaw WA11219797 8/06/2019 

 

10 Year National Patrol Service Award 

   

Matt Elliott WA11213361 14/01/2020 

Mark Housham WA11213362 14/01/2020 

Carola Penman WA11213363 14/01/2020 

Elisabeth Pitts WA11213364 14/01/2020 

Caitlyn Rothnie WA11213365 14/01/2020 

Graeme Rothnie WA11213366 14/01/2020 

Darryl Salisbury WA11213367 14/01/2020 

Michael Shaw WA11213368 14/01/2020 

Tracey Shaw WA11213369 14/01/2020 

Kieren Smith WA11213370 14/01/2020 

Chris Wilson WA11213371 14/01/2020 

Jessica Simpson Q11202164 26/02/2020 

   

50 Year Long Service Award   

   

Roy Sojan WA11188937 28/01/2020 

   

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques [AID]  

   

Ian Hart  WA10983444 24/08/2019 

Tessa Miotti WA10983459 24/08/2019 

Molly Shepherd WA11011083 28/09/2019 

Matthew Richards WA11031234 20/10/2019 

Dorian Moro WA11021839 23/10/2019 

Sienna Ashe WA11157588 7/01/2020 

Jordan Kohler WA11157639 7/01/2020 

   

Age Manager -  Online Theory   

   

Sally Audeyev WA10978783 17/08/2019 

Kate Purcell WA11003655 9/10/2019 

Helen Ballal WA11235237 25/06/2020 

Jason Dean WA11239441 28/07/2020 

Jack Hadley WA11233275 6/06/2020 

Michelle Legena WA11233258 4/06/2020 

Rod Pavlovich WA11233995 11/06/2020 

 

Age Manager Course   

   

Helen Ballal WA11238699 1/12/2019 

James Currey WA11238700 1/12/2019 

Jack Hadley WA11238701 1/12/2019 

Nathan Harding WA11238702 1/12/2019 

Michelle Legena WA11238703 1/12/2019 

Rod Pavlovich WA11238704 1/12/2019 

Kate Purcell WA11238705 1/12/2019 

   

Bronze Medallion   

   

Isabella Wilson WA10959987 6/04/2019 

Cooper Whiting WA11052012 22/09/2019 

Sally Audeyev WA11018201 6/10/2019 

Phoebe Ashworth WA11021056 13/10/2019 

Brooklyn Barr WA11021057 13/10/2019 

Jack Beaman WA11021058 13/10/2019 

Luke Collins WA11021059 13/10/2019 

Che Connolly WA11021060 13/10/2019 

Archie Davis WA11021061 13/10/2019 

Joe Elliott-Tideman WA11021062 13/10/2019 

Isabella Gaunt WA11021063 13/10/2019 

Ella Graeser WA11021064 13/10/2019 

Kelly Hiles WA11021065 13/10/2019 

Grattan Joyce WA11021066 13/10/2019 

Finn McIntyre WA11021068 13/10/2019 

Sarah McKay WA11021069 13/10/2019 

Maeve McKenna WA11021070 13/10/2019 

Abby McLean WA11021071 13/10/2019 

Sienna Menin WA11021072 13/10/2019 

Eliza Prall WA11021073 13/10/2019 

Harriet Reeves WA11021074 13/10/2019 

Lauren Richards WA11021075 13/10/2019 

Kelton Rothnie WA11021076 13/10/2019 

Matthew Williams WA11021077 13/10/2019 

Sopheira Woodhead WA11021078 13/10/2019 

Matthew Richards WA11029685 19/10/2019 

Dave Mcmahon WA11055310 10/11/2019 

Trinity Chisholm WA11164201 14/12/2019 

Tanya Dean WA11137206 15/12/2019 

Adam Dees WA11137207 15/12/2019 

Jack Della-Marta WA11137208 15/12/2019 

Taylor Finch WA11137209 15/12/2019 

Jessica Gooding WA11137210 15/12/2019 

Conall Hansford WA11137211 15/12/2019 

Jack Higgins WA11137212 15/12/2019 

Antoine Leblanc WA11137213 15/12/2019 

Roan O'Hehir WA11137214 15/12/2019 

Olivia Power WA11137215 15/12/2019 

Nicholas Poynton WA11137216 15/12/2019 

Amelie Prinsloo WA11137217 15/12/2019 

Kelly Rawlings WA11137218 15/12/2019 

James Rock WA11137219 15/12/2019 

Alec Steffens WA11137220 15/12/2019 

Hayley Strydom WA11137221 15/12/2019 

Eliza Wieser WA11137222 15/12/2019 

Isaac Wieser WA11137223 15/12/2019 

Emma Wright WA11137224 15/12/2019 

Emily Zola WA11137225 15/12/2019 

Xavier Bradshaw-Pini WA11167077 11/01/2020 

Alison Cameron WA11167078 11/01/2020 

Patrick Dart WA11167079 11/01/2020 

Aklie Braddock WA11197288 19/01/2020 

Sally Clark WA11197289 19/01/2020 

Ruby Fegan WA11197290 19/01/2020 

Jack Hadley WA11197291 19/01/2020 

Dylan Mahney WA11197292 19/01/2020 

Nathan Mahney WA11197293 19/01/2020 

Arabella Marsh WA11197294 19/01/2020 

David Moody WA11197295 19/01/2020 

Hamish Ravenscroft WA11197296 19/01/2020 

Kate Temme WA11197297 19/01/2020 

   

Bronze Medallion Online Course (Pilot) 
  

   

Michael Shaw WA11068594 27/11/2019 

Jessica Gooding WA11071606 30/11/2019 

Isaac Wieser WA11071582 30/11/2019 

Patrick Dart WA11071807 1/12/2019 

James Rock WA11073017 2/12/2019 

Adam Dees WA11073843 3/12/2019 

Antoine Leblanc WA11074832 3/12/2019 

Ruby Fegan WA11076076 4/12/2019 

Emily Zola WA11076052 4/12/2019 

Alison Cameron WA11081114 7/12/2019 

Conall Hansford WA11081148 7/12/2019 

Tanya Dean WA11082120 8/12/2019 

Olivia Power WA11082219 8/12/2019 

Hayley Strydom WA11082293 8/12/2019 

Taylor Finch WA11085903 9/12/2019 

Genevieve Brown WA11086746 10/12/2019 

Jack Higgins WA11087529 10/12/2019 

Nicholas Poynton WA11087995 10/12/2019 

Amelie Prinsloo WA11088108 10/12/2019 

Kelly Rawlings WA11087967 10/12/2019 

Jack Della-Marta WA11088412 11/12/2019 

Alec Steffens WA11095106 12/12/2019 

Roan O'Hehir WA11096664 14/12/2019 

Xavier Bradshaw-Pini WA11097022 15/12/2019 

Eliza Wieser WA11097025 15/12/2019 

Emma Wright WA11097159 16/12/2019 

   

Certificate II in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) 
   

Phoebe Ashworth WA11208239 3/03/2020 

Archie Davis WA11208248 3/03/2020 

Sienna Menin WA11208275 3/03/2020 

   

Child and Youth Risk Mgmt Strategies 2019-20 

   

Jessica Simpson Q11050491 31/10/2019 

   

First Aid [AID]   

   

Neil Dickson WA10967263 25/05/2019 

Bruce Miller WA10973017 29/06/2019 

Ethan Shaw WA10973029 29/06/2019 

Kevin Christensen WA10976759 20/07/2019 

Helen Harding WA10976779 20/07/2019 

India Niven WA10981469 10/08/2019 

Monique Morgan WA11009035 23/09/2019 

Anne-Marie Nunes WA11009039 23/09/2019 

Deirdre Purcell WA11009043 23/09/2019 

Karen Carmody WA11039716 19/10/2019 

Todd Curedale WA11039720 19/10/2019 

Matthew Richards WA11031210 20/10/2019 

Bronte Niven WA11065757 16/11/2019 

Anna Armitage WA11211666 7/03/2020 

   

Inclusive Beaches Online   

   

Gil Wainwright WA10990593 22/09/2019 

Phoebe Ashworth WA11001426 4/10/2019 

Jack Purser WA11055264 16/11/2019 

Rosemarie Taliano NS11065459 25/11/2019 

Madeleine Stockden WA11068698 27/11/2019 

Joanne Jameson WA11227833 29/04/2020 

 

IRB Crew Certificate   

   

Rob Blascetta WA11225244 22/03/2020 

Liliana Cottino WA11225245 22/03/2020 

Jack Hadley WA11225246 22/03/2020 

Kelly Hiles WA11225247 22/03/2020 

Dylan Mahney WA11225248 22/03/2020 

Amelie Prinsloo WA11225249 22/03/2020 

Lauren Richards WA11225250 22/03/2020 

Cooper Whiting WA11225251 22/03/2020 

Isabella Wilson WA11225252 22/03/2020 

   

Pain Management Certificate    

   

Matthew Richards WA11054574 24/10/2019 

Madelline Shaw WA11054575 24/10/2019 

Matthew Housham WA11069521 5/11/2019 

   

Provide Advanced Resuscitation (HLTAID007) 
   

Ian Hart  WA10983442 24/08/2019 

Tessa Miotti WA10983457 24/08/2019 

Molly Shepherd WA11011081 28/09/2019 

Matthew Richards WA11031232 20/10/2019 

Sienna Ashe WA11157586 7/01/2020 

Jordan Kohler WA11157637 7/01/2020 

   

Provide First Aid (HLTAID003)   

   

Neil Dickson WA10967262 25/05/2019 

Bruce Miller WA10973016 29/06/2019 

Ethan Shaw WA10973028 29/06/2019 

Kevin Christensen WA10976758 20/07/2019 

Helen Harding WA10976778 20/07/2019 

India Niven WA10981468 10/08/2019 

Monique Morgan WA11009034 23/09/2019 

Anne-Marie Nunes WA11009038 23/09/2019 

Deirdre Purcell WA11009042 23/09/2019 

Todd Curedale WA11039719 19/10/2019 

Matthew Richards WA11031209 20/10/2019 

Bronte Niven WA11065756 16/11/2019 

Rosemarie Taliano NS9535878 16/11/2019 

Anna Armitage WA11211665 7/03/2020 

   

Radio Operator Certificate   

   

Cameron Currey WA11185924 15/01/2020 

Claire Dean WA11185929 15/01/2020 

Sienna Robinson WA11185958 15/01/2020 

Jess Stackhouse WA11185965 15/01/2020 

   

Rescue Water Craft Operator Certificate  

   

Etienne Prinsloo WA10984554 31/08/2019 

Andrew Robson WA10984555 31/08/2019 

Jake Silipo WA10984556 31/08/2019 

Stephen Simpson WA10984557 31/08/2019 

Kelly Aitken-Fox WA11071248 23/10/2019 

   

Safeguarding Children and Young People Awareness 

 

James Birkmanis WA10999875 2/10/2019 

Spencer Cranston WA10981786 31/08/2019 

Dylan Ewart WA11239941 30/07/2020 

Ian McLachlan WA11240014 31/07/2020 

Lawson Mills WA10981804 1/09/2019 

Etienne Prinsloo WA11240112 3/08/2020 

Jake Silipo WA11239940 30/07/2020 

   

Safer Surf Clubs Online Part 1   

   

Max Cherrington WA10982029 2/09/2019 

   

Silver Medallion IRB Driver   

   

Rebecca Brook WA10981209 21/07/2019 

Ross Kirby WA10981211 21/07/2019 

Andy McIntyre WA10981212 21/07/2019 

Lawson Mills WA10981213 21/07/2019 
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Monique Morgan WA10981214 21/07/2019 

Ray Webb WA10981215 21/07/2019 

Alexander Winner WA10981216 21/07/2019 

Joseph Wooden WA11238451 18/08/2019 

Luke de Laeter WA11095291 24/08/2019 

   

SS - ASADA level 1 Anti doping    

   

Annabelle Standing WA10982097 2/09/2019 

Dean Davidson WA11234211 15/06/2020 

 

   

SS - ASC Community Coaching General Principles 

   

Erin Jameson WA10965423 29/05/2019 

Annabelle Standing WA10965421 29/05/2019 

Mark Housham WA10972868 8/07/2019 

Matthew Housham WA10972865 8/07/2019 

Ross Kirby WA11209439 9/03/2020 

   

SS - ASC Officiating General Principles   

   

Joseph Coleman WA11049860 12/11/2019 

   

SS - Core Official Online Theory Modules   

   

Linda Clark WA11150209 13/01/2020 

   

SS - Development Coach Beach   

   

Mark Housham WA10982302 2/09/2019 

   

SS - Development Coach Beach (Online Modules) 
   

Mark Housham WA10974959 22/07/2019 

Paul Hardy WA11000238 3/10/2019 

Kate Silipo WA11071608 30/11/2019 

   

SS - Development Coach Board (Online Modules)
    

Rosemarie Taliano WA11080991 6/12/2019 

Peter Smith WA11239086 23/07/2020 

   

SS -  Development Coach Lifesaving (Online Modules) 
   

Rosemarie Taliano WA11080995 6/12/2019 

   

SS - Development Coach Online Theory Modules
   

Annabelle Standing WA10966021 31/05/2019 

Mark Housham WA10972867 8/07/2019 

Matthew Housham WA10972866 8/07/2019 

 

SS - Development Coach Pool Rescue (Online 

 Modules) 
 

Craig Ashworth WA11234096 15/06/2020 

   

SS - Development Coach Ski   

   

Mark Housham WA10982303 2/09/2019 

Matthew Housham WA10982100 2/09/2019 

Annabelle Standing WA10982096 2/09/2019 

   

SS - Development Coach Ski (Online Modules) 
   

Annabelle Standing WA10966022 31/05/2019 

Matthew Housham WA10973485 10/07/2019 

Mark Housham WA10974958 22/07/2019 

   

SS -  Development Coach Surf Boat (Online Modules) 
   

Paul Hardy NT10967038 3/06/2019 

   

SS - Development Coach Swim (Online Modules) 
 

Rosemarie Taliano WA11080993 6/12/2019 

   

SS - S3 Boat Sweep Accreditation   

   

Paul Hardy WA11202255 26/02/2020 

   

SSV Operator Induction    

   

Jessica Simpson Q10960948 7/05/2019 

   

Supplementary Learning for Patrol Captains -  Online Session 

   

Rosemarie Taliano NS11065453 25/11/2019 

   

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)  

   

Garrick Allen WA11153644 30/11/2019 

Shane Braddock WA11153645 30/11/2019 

Gavin Brooks WA11153646 30/11/2019 

Natalie Cameron WA11153647 30/11/2019 

Andrew Creasy WA11153648 30/11/2019 

Todd Curedale WA11153649 30/11/2019 

Paul Ellery WA11153650 30/11/2019 

Patricia Farat WA11153651 30/11/2019 

Marc Follett WA11153652 30/11/2019 

Bronson Gherardi WA11153653 30/11/2019 

Libby Gregorevic WA11153654 30/11/2019 

Kinga Hague WA11153655 30/11/2019 

Esther Hanbidge WA11153656 30/11/2019 

Felicity Hawkins WA11153657 30/11/2019 

Mathilde Jorgensen WA11153658 30/11/2019 

Isabel Kruger WA11153659 30/11/2019 

Juan Lopez Petit WA11153660 30/11/2019 

Julie Morgan WA11153661 30/11/2019 

Maria Mota Echeverria WA11153662 30/11/2019 

Matthew O'Brien WA11153663 30/11/2019 

Simon Parker WA11153664 30/11/2019 

Danielle Paterson WA11153665 30/11/2019 

Kate Reid WA11153666 30/11/2019 

Brian Smith WA11153667 30/11/2019 

Ian Thompson WA11153668 30/11/2019 

Frederik Vanrenterghem WA11153669 30/11/2019 

Daisy Allison WA11154542 1/12/2019 

Isabella Allison WA11154543 1/12/2019 

Tarou Barron WA11154545 1/12/2019 

Mason Cailes-Spence WA11154546 1/12/2019 

Emily Carucci WA11154547 1/12/2019 

Allegra Chernov WA11154548 1/12/2019 

Joseph Coleman WA11154549 1/12/2019 

Nicholas Collins WA11154550 1/12/2019 

Kate Creasy WA11154551 1/12/2019 

Cameron Currey WA11154552 1/12/2019 

Marcus Dalley WA11154553 1/12/2019 

Nicholas Davidson WA11154554 1/12/2019 

Claire Dean WA11154555 1/12/2019 

Angus Dorrian WA11154556 1/12/2019 

Lily Eddison WA11154557 1/12/2019 

Tiffani Edmonds WA11154558 1/12/2019 

Lachlan Emmert WA11154559 1/12/2019 

Jack Fairclough WA11154560 1/12/2019 

Sophie Farrell WA11154561 1/12/2019 

Solomon Fegan WA11154562 1/12/2019 

Ava Forrest WA11154563 1/12/2019 

Gabrielle Gibbons WA11154564 1/12/2019 

Tylar Gill WA11154565 1/12/2019 

Jake Gooding WA11154566 1/12/2019 

Charlie Groom WA11154567 1/12/2019 

Beth Harries WA11154568 1/12/2019 

Matthew Hart WA11154569 1/12/2019 

Bryce Jakovich WA11154570 1/12/2019 

Imogen Johnston WA11154571 1/12/2019 

Luke Lester WA11154572 1/12/2019 

Taylor Lusk WA11154573 1/12/2019 

Trent Maliphant WA11154574 1/12/2019 

Byron McFarland WA11154575 1/12/2019 

Oscar McIntyre WA11154576 1/12/2019 

Ella McLean WA11154577 1/12/2019 

Lexi Menin WA11154578 1/12/2019 

Molly O'Hehir WA11154579 1/12/2019 

Jessica Phillips WA11154580 1/12/2019 

Eben Prinsloo WA11154581 1/12/2019 

Leah Purcell WA11154582 1/12/2019 

Jack Purser WA11154583 1/12/2019 

James Ravenscroft WA11154584 1/12/2019 

Maia Ravenscroft WA11154585 1/12/2019 

Charlotte Robinson WA11154586 1/12/2019 

Sienna Robinson WA11154587 1/12/2019 

Hudson Rose WA11154588 1/12/2019 

Joey Rose WA11154589 1/12/2019 

Cameron Ross WA11154590 1/12/2019 

Jess Stackhouse WA11154591 1/12/2019 

Aisling Tyndall WA11154592 1/12/2019 

Jonah Whitby WA11154593 1/12/2019 

Hudson Whiting WA11154594 1/12/2019 

Owen Young WA11154595 1/12/2019 

Soli Ashe WA11211550 23/02/2020 

Amelia Bradshaw-Pini WA11211551 23/02/2020 

Joshua Pensabene WA11211552 23/02/2020 

Rylie Ross-Connolly WA11211553 23/02/2020 

   

Surf Rescue Certificate Online Course (Pilot)  
 

James Rock WA11072779 2/12/2019 

   

TAF Pre-season Online 2019   

   

Rosemarie Taliano WA11068691 27/11/2019 

   

WA Drone Patrol Operator  

   

Nicholas Klvana-Hooper WA11020481 6/10/2019 

Todd Ross WA11020482 6/10/2019 

Kieren Smith WA11020483 6/10/2019 

Dylan Ewart WA11031737 12/10/2019 

Patric Horne WA11011033 12/10/2019 

Ross Kirby WA11011035 12/10/2019 

DArcy Wilson WA11050090 20/10/2019 

Luke de Laeter WA11107882 23/11/2019 

Paul Hardy WA11107883 23/11/2019 

Ray Webb WA11107884 23/11/2019 

   

WA Training Officer (Bronze Medallion)  

   

Spencer Cranston WA11183827 29/01/2020 

Lawson Mills WA11183828 29/01/2020 

   

WA Training Officer (RWC)   

   

Jason Morgan WA10984558 4/09/2019 

   

WA Training Officer Certificate   

   

Spencer Cranston WA10982970 1/09/2019 

Lawson Mills WA10982971 1/09/2019 

   

WA Youth Leaders Program Bronze Level  

   

Jack Hadley WA10951516 16/04/2019 

   

WA Youth Leaders Program Silver Level  

   

Jack Hadley WA11209875 9/03/2020 

Tourism WA hosted a major gathering of 
tourism Operators from many countries 

around the world. To give them a true taste 
of iconic Western Australia, a number of 
members from our Club acted as ‘tour 
guides’ on buses between the city and 

Fremantle, before they boarded helicopters 
for a flight out to Rottnest island 



DO YOU LIKE THE PICTURES IN THE ANNUAL REPORT ? 

If you like the photographs you see in the Annual Report, most of them come courtesy of our Club photographer, Tony Bowers. Tony does 
an outstanding job recording the life and times at Fremantle Surf Club. Tony's photos are available on his Smugmug site. The web address 
is http://freosurf.smugmug.com. The site is password-protected. The password can be obtained from Administration at the Club or ask 
any Board Director or Age Group Manager. 

Board training on a glorious 
Leighton Beach morning 

A fantastic aerial shot of the Little 
Creature crew competing at the 

Coogee Beach carnival 

Views from 
the air ... 



 Thanks to our major sponsors for 2019- 20 

from all of us ! 


